

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 51
REGISTERED TRADEMARKS	52 - 54
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS.	55 - 72
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RECORDALS.	73 - 78
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION.	79
PATENTS:	
NOTICES OF PATENT RECORDALS.	80
NOTE: CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 1) Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Education 2) and the Figurative Elements (Sixth Educatio	dition)

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of April, 2014, by KAESER KOMPRESSOREN SE., of Carl-Kaeser-Str. 26, 96450 Coburg, Germany, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.2,18 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 37 for construction of compressed air generation systems, compressed air distribution systems and compressed air treatment system; installation, repair, maintenance and care of compressed air machines, air dryers, air purifiers, air coolers, oil mist eliminators, vacuum pump machines, air suction machines, compressors, blowing machines, and controls and parts therefor; installation services relating to apparatus, devices and installations for compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; installation and repair of compressors and compressor installations; plumbing; installation, maintenance and repair of machines for and in connection with compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; cleaning of compressors and compressed air installations; installation and repair of pipes, namely, of pressure pipes; rental of compressed air machines; rental of installations and devices for the generation, condition, storing, release and treatment of compressed air;
- (b) International Class 39 for distribution and supply of compressed air for third parties;
- (c) International Class 40 for generation of energy and compressed air; consultancy services for third parties in the field of generation of energy and of compressed air; air purification; air freshening rental of energy generating equipment;
- (d) International Class 41 for training of engineers in the field of arranging and conducting of workshops, conferences and seminar; practical training [demonstration]; educational services; film production, other than advertising films.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "COMPRESORES", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 2^{nd} day of October, 2013 under application number DE 30 2013 006 854.8/07 in Germany.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 10695.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of April, 2014, by KAESER KOMPRESSOREN SE., of Carl-Kaeser-Str. 26, 96450 Coburg, Germany, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.2,18 in respect of:

(a) International Class 37 for construction of compressed air generation systems, compressed air distribution systems and compressed air treatment system; installation, repair, maintenance and care of compressed air machines, air dryers, air purifiers, air coolers, oil mist eliminators, vacuum pump machines, air suction machines, compressors, blowing machines, and controls and parts therefor; installation services relating to apparatus, devices and installations for compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; installation and repair of compressors and compressor installations; plumbing; installation, maintenance

and repair of machines for and in connection with compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; cleaning of compressors and compressed air installations; installation and repair of pipes, namely, of pressure pipes; rental of compressed air machines; rental of installations and devices for the generation, condition, storing, release and treatment of compressed air;

- (b) International Class 39 for distribution and supply of compressed air for third parties;
- (c) International Class 40 for generation of energy and compressed air; consultancy services for third parties in the field of generation of energy and of compressed air; air purification; air freshening rental of energy generating equipment;
- (d) International Class 41 for training of engineers in the field of arranging and conducting of workshops, conferences and seminar; practical training [demonstration]; educational services; film production, other than advertising films.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "COMPRESORES", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 2nd day of October, 2013 under application number DE 30 2013 006 856.4/07 in Germany.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 10697.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of December, 2018, by BONALDO SPA of Villa Nova Di Camposampiero through its agent W. H. Courtenay & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BONALDO

in respect of International Class 20 for furniture namely, metal furniture; mattresses; spring mattresses; mirrors, frames, picture frames; picture rods [frames]; mouldings for picture frames; capsules; door and furniture fittings, not of metal; corks; reed [painting material]; furniture of wood, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, tortoiseshell, amber, mother of pearl, meerschaum, celluloid and substitutes for all those materials, or of plastics; table tops; tables [furniture]; wardrobes; couches; beds [not for medical purposes]; chairs.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14198.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of February, 2018, by LBT Ltd. of No. 10 Manoel St., Castries, St. Lucia through its agent M.H. Chebat & Co. (Attorneys-at-Law) of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

WHEELS

in respect of International Class 35 for administration of frequent flyer programs; administration of consumer loyalty programs; administrative processing of purchase orders; advertising; advertising agency services; rental of advertising space; advertising by mail order; rental of advertising time on communication media; production of advertising films; appointment scheduling services [office functions]; appointment reminder services [office functions]; auctioneering; outdoor advertising; rental of billboards [advertising boards]; accounting; business management assistance; business inquiries; business auditing; business management and organization consultancy; business organization

consultancy; business research; advisory services for business management; professional business consultancy; business information; business management of hotels; business management of performing artists; business management of sports people; business management for freelance service providers; business project management services for construction projects; providing business information via a web site; business management of reimbursement programs for others; business intermediary services relating to the matching of potential private investors with entrepreneurs needing funding; commercial information agency services; commercial or industrial management assistance; commercial information and advice for consumers [consumer advice shop]; commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; provision of commercial and business contact information; commercial intermediation services; compilation of information into computer databases; compilation of statistics; compiling indexes of information for commercial or advertising purposes; computerized file management; consultancy regarding public relations communications strategy; consultancy regarding advertising communications strategy; cost price analysis; data search in computer files for others; demonstration of goods; design of advertising materials; direct mail advertising; dissemination of advertising matter; distribution of samples; document reproduction; drawing up of statements of accounts; economic forecasting; employment agency services; import-export agency services; invoicing; layout services for advertising purposes; market studies; marketing research; marketing; modelling for advertising or sales promotion; negotiation and conclusion of commercial transactions for third parties; negotiation of business contracts for others; news clipping services; arranging newspaper subscriptions for others; office machines and equipment rental; on-line advertising on a computer network; provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; opinion polling; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; organization of trade fairs for commercial or advertising purposes; organization of fashion shows for promotional purposes; outsourced administrative management for companies; outsourcing services [business assistance]; pay per click advertising; payroll preparation; personnel management consultancy; personnel recruitment; photocopying services; rental of photocopying machines; presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; price comparison services; procurement services for others [purchasing goods and services for other businesses]; psychological testing for the selection of personnel; public relations; publication of publicity texts; publicity material rental; radio advertising; registration of written communications and data; relocation services for businesses; retail or wholesale services for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations and medical supplies; sales promotion for others; rental of sales stands; scriptwriting for advertising purposes; search engine optimization for sales promotion; secretarial services; shop window dressing; shorthand; sponsorship search; arranging subscriptions to telecommunication services for others; systemization of information into computer databases; tax preparation; tax filing services; telemarketing services; telephone answering for unavailable subscribers; production of teleshopping programs; television advertising; transcription of communications [office functions]; typing; updating of advertising material; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; updating and maintenance of information in registries; rental of vending machines; web site traffic optimization; web indexing for commercial or advertising purposes; word processing; writing of publicity texts; writing of résumés for others.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14239.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of January, 2018, by Laticrete International, Inc. of One Laticrete Park North, Bethany, CT 06524-3423 United States of America through its agent W. H. Courtenay & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)26.4.8,18 in respect of:

(a) International Class 1 for chemical preparations for industrial purposes; chemical additives for use in binding agents in concrete; chemicals bonding agents [other than for household or stationary use]; bonding agents for concrete; chemical water- based treatment to reduce evaporation of concrete; chemical bonding preparations for industrial purposes, namely, latex polymer admixture bonding agent for concrete, mortar, plaster, tile, brick, stone, marble and grout for use in building; waterproofing chemical compositions for articles of masonry, tile, and other building and constructions surfaces, such as swimming pools, interior building surfaces and exterior building surfaces; polymeric additives in chemical form for the manufacture or processing of mortars, grouts, plasters, stuccos, concrete and other cementitious mixes; latex additives in chemical form for the manufacture or processing of mortars, grouts, plasters, stuccos, concrete and other cementitious mixes; chemicals for waterproofing concrete; waterproofing membranes in liquid chemical forms for use in construction, repair and maintenance of buildings; chemical

compounds for curing concrete, including acrylic, water and wax-based concrete curing compounds; hardening substances [limestone]; mold release preparations for use with concrete;

- (b) International Class 7 for electric-and battery-powered mixers for applying stone adhesive onto ceramic tile, porcelain and stone veneers;
- (c) International Class 11 for shower cubicles; shower bases; Plumbing fittings, namely shower drains; indoor radiant heating system; Electric floor heating systems, namely, cables, electric mats and sensors for floor heating systems sold as a unit;
- (d) International Class 17 for polymer-based sealing membranes including those used for construction; sealing membranes and barriers used in building construction; waterproofing membranes used in building construction; adhesive sealant used on concrete, mortar, brick and stone for construction purposes; polyurethane-based fabrics for use in sealing and insulating buildings; acoustical insulation for buildings; weatherizing membranes and vapor barriers; caulking compounds; epoxy-based barrier used on concrete and mortar for construction purposes;
- (e) International Class 19 for epoxy-based grout; adhesive and bonding building materials, namely mortar, grout, mastic and cement, for installing tile, brick, stone, and other surface coverings; plaster for building purposes; wood fiber reinforced cement boards [cement excelsior board] for building; cement and sand mixtures for building purposes; floor underlayments; flooring underlayments, namely, plastic mats and fabric membranes for support and underlayment for installing tile over wall, ceiling and flooring substrates; building materials, namely, composites or mixtures of hydraulic cement and fillers or aggregates; mixtures of hydraulic cement, liquid latex compositions and fillers, namely, wood chips, chipped stone or marble used to form floors, walls, ceilings, wainscotting insulation or repair areas therein; reinforced cements and cementitious materials; cement-based flooring materials; cement-based resurfacing materials for concrete; grouts; cementitious controlled expansion grout; crack and joint fillers for concrete; mortar; cement-based patching mortars for concrete; cement-based patching materials; cement-based capping and topping materials for concrete surfaces; floor topping containing stone, marble, aluminum oxide, silica and trap rock wear aggregates; stone, marble, aluminum oxide, silica and trap rock aggregates for concrete; self-leveling concrete overlayment.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14259.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of December, 2018, by DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BIOSMART

in respect of International Class 1 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular and pulmonary diseases, central nervous system diseases, peripheral neurological system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, respiratory diseases, digital ulcers and cerebrovascular diseases; vaccines; anxiolytics; anti-allergics; anti-infectives.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14996.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of June, 2018, by GSLT Holdings Limited of 67/68 Hatton Garden, Suites 11/12, London, EC1N 8JY, United Kingdom through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 25 for ankle boots; bandanas [neckerchiefs]; bath sandals; bath slippers; bath robes; bathing caps; bathing trunks; swimsuits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; leather boots; horse-riding boots; climbing boots [mountaineering boots]; motorcyclist boots; snow boots; hiking boots; riding boots; skiing shoes; trekking boots; gym boots; after ski boots; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; caps [headwear]; chasubles; clothing of imitations of leather; clothing of leather; coats; combinations [clothing]; wristbands [clothing]; dresses; dressing gowns; ear muffs [clothing]; esparto shoes or sandals; football boots; athletic footwear; gabardines [clothing]; galoshes; gloves [clothing]; gymnastic shoes; half-boots; hats; headbands [clothing]; headgear for wear; hoods [clothing]; hosiery; jackets [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; kimonos; knitwear [clothing]; layettes [clothing]; leggings [leg warmers]; leggings [trousers]; mittens; muffs [clothing]; neck scarves [mufflers]; neckties; non-slipping devices for footwear; outerclothing; smocks; overcoats; parkas; ponchos; pyjamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; saris; sarongs; sashes for wear; scarves; shawls; shirts; canvas shoes; short-sleeve shirts; shower caps; ski boots; ski gloves; skirts; skorts; skull caps; slippers; socks; sports jerseys; leisure shoes; sports singlets; stuff jackets [clothing]; suits; sweaters; tee-shirts; trousers; visors [headwear]; waistcoats; waterproof clothing

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 3rd day of April, 2018 under application number UK00003301230 in the United Kingdom.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14596.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of July, 2018, by SANOFI of 54, rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

SANOFI GENZYME

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for printed matter, namely, newsletters, newspapers, magazines [periodicals], books, journals [publications] and posters in the field of healthcare;
- (b) International Class 35 for business consultation services; providing information and advice to consumers regarding the selection of products and items to be purchased; advertising and marketing services; business administration and management in the fields of healthcare; distribution of printed promotional materials in the field of healthcare; developing of promotional campaign in the field of healthcare;
- (c) International Class 38 for telecommunication services; transmission of information via radio, telephone, computer and internet regarding healthcare; communication of information via radio, television, computer and internet regarding healthcare; providing online chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for the transmission of messages among computer users concerning healthcare, pharmaceuticals, pharmaceutical and medical developments;
- (d) International Class 39 for storage and delivery of pharmaceutical products in the field of healthcare;
- (e) International Class 40 for custom manufacture of goods.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14651.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of September, 2018, by Quimicos y Lubricantes S.A. of Anillo Periferico 17-36 zona 11, 01011 Guatemala, C.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)5.3.4;27.5.1,4

in respect of International Class 5 for preparation to destroy weeds, harmful animal, namely, fungicides, insecticides and herbicides.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14785.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of September, 2018, by Bank of America Corporation of 100 North Tryon Street, Charlotte, North Carolina 28255, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

BOFA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for insurance services, namely, providing insurance administration and insurance consultation services in the field of credit insurance services; financial affairs, namely, wealth management services, management and brokerage in the fields of stocks, bonds, options, commodities, futures and other securities, and the investment of funds of others; monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management and analysis services; real estate agency services; real estate consultation; real estate services, namely, real estate brokerage, real estate appraisal and real estate management services; real estate lending services; real estate valuation services; banking services; financial services; financial analysis; financial management and consulting; capital investment services; securities brokerage services; financial investment brokerage services; transacting and trading of financial instruments; providing financial information; financial securities and commodities exchange services; financial services in the nature of investment security; credit and debit card transaction processing services; financial research; and provision of these services through an online global computer network;
- (b) International Class 42 for scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer programming; computer software consultancy; computer systems analysis; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for accessing financial information and services through an online global computer network.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14791.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of September, 2018, by ASOS plc of Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, NW1 7FB, United Kingdom, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ASOS

in respect of International Class 35 for advertising; business management; business administration; providing office functions; organisation, operation and supervision of loyalty schemes and incentive schemes; organisation, operation and supervision of sales incentive schemes;

providing incentive award programs for customers and employees through the distribution of prepaid stored value cards for the purpose of promoting and rewarding loyalty; loyalty card services; promotional services; dissemination of advertising and promotional materials; direct mail advertising services; on-line advertising on a computer communication network; market research and marketing services; business information; advisory services for business management; computerised file management; compiling and analysing statistics, data and other sources of information for business purposes; compilation and systemisation of information into computer databases; compilation of statistical information; price comparison services; cost price analysis services; compilation and provision of trade and business price and statistical information; providing business information, namely, commercial corporate and statistical information provided on-line from a computer database or the Internet; dissemination of statistical information; rental of advertising space; presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; public relations; commercial information and advice for consumers; sales promotion for others; shop window dressing; distribution of samples; arranging newspaper subscriptions for others; rental of vending machines; accounting; commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; employment agencies; payroll preparation; modelling agency services; business management of performing artists; retail and online retail store services featuring bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use, cleaning preparations, polishing preparations, scouring preparations, abrasive preparations, soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, dentifrices, adhesives for cosmetic purposes, eau de parfum, eau de toilette, cologne, fragrances and fragrance products for personal use, massage oils, cosmetic preparations for skin care, skin balms, skin care cosmetics, skin care preparations, astringents for cosmetic purposes, preparations for the bath and shower, shower gel, bath gels, bubble bath, scented body lotions, scented body creams, scented body butters, scented moisturising skin cream, moisturisers, body lotions, body creams, body butters, baby lotion, baby oil, moisturising creams, scented skin soap, body oil, cleansing lotions, face make-up, lip make-up, cheek make-up, face powder, face glitter, glitter for cosmetic purposes, lipstick, lip gloss, non-medicated lip balm, lip pencils, perfumed shimmer sticks, epilatory strips, eye shadow, eye pencils, mascara, eye make-up, eyeliners, eyeliner brushes, eye creams, eye gels, eye gloss, eye balms, eyebrow colours, eyebrow cosmetics, eyebrow pencils, false eyebrows, false eyelashes, highlighter, masks, cleansers, skin toners, skin clarifiers, exfoliators, foundation make-up, blusher, compacts, make-up remover, fragrance sachets, room fragrances, beauty care preparations, beauty care products, beauty creams, beauty tonics for application to the body, beauty tonics for application to the face, make-up kits, nonmedicated beauty preparations, non-medicated skin care beauty products, skin care products for personal use, namely, face, eye and lip moisturisers, face and skin creams, lotions and serums, anti-aging treatments, foundation for the face, hair care products, shampoo, hair conditioners, hair mouse, hair moulding creams, hair gel and hair spray, dry shampoos, all in one bath and hair cleansers, mouthwash, nail care preparations, nail polish, nail straighteners and nail polish remover, false nails, shaving cream, shaving gel, shaving kits, after-shave preparations, after-shave lotion, shoe polish, depilatory preparations, personal deodorant, antiperspirants, potpourri, nail care preparations, nail varnish and remover thereof, sun tanning preparations, sunscreen, sun protection oils, sun protection lotions, sun protection creams, sun protection gels, after-sun oils, after-sun lotions, after-sun gels, cosmetic preparations for skin tanning, artificial tanning preparations, tanning lotions, tanning gels, tanning oils, talcum powder, terpenes [essential oils], tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions, toilet water, toiletries, decorative transfers for cosmetic purpose, varnish-removing preparations, washing preparations, preparations for the hair and for the care of the skin (non-medicated), toiletries for babies and infants (non-medicated), tooth paste and tooth gel, tooth whitening creams, gels and pastes, tooth bleaching preparations, petroleum jelly (for cosmetic purposes), pre-impregnated wipes and towels with personal cleansing and/or cosmetic lotions, pre-impregnated wipes and towels for hygienic purposes (personal use), cotton sticks, cotton wool, baby wipes, cosmetic dyes, hair dyes, shoe wax, cleaning face masks for the face, concealers, lip liner, sun bronzers, make up for contouring the face, make up primer and make up setting spray; retail and online retail store services featuring candles and wicks for lighting, aromatherapy fragrance candles, candles in tins, candles for use in the decoration of cakes, musk scented candles, perfumed candles, special occasion candles, table candles, tapers, tealights, votive candles, wicks, beeswax for use in the manufacture of cosmetics, candle wax and wax for making candles, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring effervescent vitamin tablets, gummy vitamins, multivitamin preparations, nutritional supplement bars for boosting energy and vitamin tablets, creams and gels for treatment of stretch mark, medicated soaps, medicated shampoo, medicated hair conditioner, pain relief preparations, pain relief preparations, namely, headache balm; retail and online retail store services featuring Hand tools and implements [hand-operated], cutlery, razors, manicure sets, hand operated tools for hairdressing and cases for the same, hair clippers for personal use (electronic and non-electric), non electric hair curling implements, scissors, hair removal tweezers, hair removing devices, hair cutting apparatus and instruments, electronic hair care products (hand implements), hand tools and implements for hair, hand tools and implements for curling hair, hand tools and implements for cutting hair, hand tools and implements for crimping hair, hand tools and implements for straightening hair, hand tools and implements for styling hair, hand tools and implements for trimming hair, hand tools and implements for waving hair, hairdressing appliances for personal use, braiders, electric apparatus for hair cutting and trimming, hair styling apparatus, nail clippers, nail files, emery files, eyelash curlers, fingernail polishers, nail scissors, cuticle nippers, pedicure sets, cases for manicure instruments, beard trimmers, depilation appliances, nasal hair trimmers, scissors for household use, needle work scissors, cheese slicers, cutlery for use by babies, egg slicers, grapefruit spoons, kitchen knives, non-electric can openers, non-electric garlic choppers, potato peelers [hand implements], pizza cutters, vegetable spiralizers, vegetable slicers, garden forks, gardening trowels, gardening tools (hand operated), hoes, hedge cutters [hand-operated tools], pruning knives, secateurs, rakes and spades, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring scientific apparatus and instruments, nautical apparatus and instruments, surveying apparatus and instruments, photographic apparatus and instruments, cinematographic apparatus and instruments, optical apparatus and instruments, weighing apparatus and instruments, measuring apparatus and instruments, signalling apparatus and instruments, checking (supervision) apparatus and instruments, life-saving apparatus and instruments, teaching apparatus and instruments, apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, magnetic data carriers, recording discs, compact discs, DVDs and other digital recording media, mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers, computer software, clocks [time recording devices], time clocks [time recording devices], electronic publications, downloadable publications, applications for smartphones and tablets, smart glasses, smart earbuds, earbuds, chains for spectacles and for sunglasses, clip-on sunglasses, frames for spectacles and sunglasses, straps for sunglasses, time measuring instruments, sunglasses, spectacles, eyewear, spectacle cases, chains and eyeglass frames, eyeshades, lenses, protective helmets, ski helmets, snowboard helmets, safety clothing for protection against accident or injury, watches that communicate data to smartphones, smart watches, wristwatches with GPS apparatus, calculator watches, smart jewellery, downloadable computer software, communication software, application software, software applications, interactive computer software, electronic mail and messaging software, computer peripheral devices, digital apparatus and instruments, electronic publications (downloadable), mobile telecommunication apparatus, downloadable electronic publications (downloadable), near field communication apparatus, mobile phone cases, mobile phone holders, headphones, application software, blank recordable DVDs or pre-recorded DVDs featuring audio, video and multimedia content, namely, videos, films, movies, photographs, musical footage, images for purpose of retail of goods in relation to fashion, clothing, footwear, headgear, cosmetics, toiletries, grooming products, homeware and gifts, blank recordable CDs or pre-recorded CDs featuring audio, video and multimedia content, namely, videos, films, movies, photographs, musical footage, images for purpose of retail of goods in relation to fashion, clothing, footwear, headgear, cosmetics, toiletries, grooming products, homeware and gifts, MP3 players, cameras, magnets, satellite apparatus, television apparatus, video apparatus, telephones, selfie sticks, baby monitors, baby alarm, video baby monitors, electronic tablets, smart watches, downloadable multimedia files, downloadable electronic designs, downloadable photographs, downloadable digital files, downloadable computer programmes, 3D scanners, 3D glasses, 3D spectacles, 3D cameras, computer-aided design (CAD) software, downloadable image files, downloadable digital photos, printers, smart printers, printer programmes, printer converters, printer sharers, printer hubs, artificial intelligence apparatus, adaptive software, assistive software, sensory software, bioinformatics software, electronic order processing and image recognition software, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring surgical apparatus and instruments, medical apparatus and instruments, dental apparatus and instruments, veterinary apparatus and instruments, artificial limbs, artificial eyes, artificial teeth, orthopaedic articles, suture materials, therapeutic and assistive devices adapted for the disabled, massage apparatus, apparatus, devices and articles for nursing infants, abdominal belts, acupressure mats, adhesive bandages (supportive -), arch supports for footwear, baby bottles, baby dummies, baby teething rings, back massage apparatus, back supports for medical purposes, bandage clips, bandages for joints, bandages for support purposes, body fat monitors, bracelets for medical purposes, compression garments, compression bandages, cooling pads for first aid purposes, ear plugs, ear defenders, foot massagers, flight socks, foam massage rollers, heart rate monitors, ice bags for medical use, medical ice packs, support bandages, medical support hosiery, knee bandages, suspensory bandages for use in sports and knee guards in the nature of supports [other than sports articles], parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring apparatus for lighting purposes, apparatus for heating purposes, apparatus for steam generating purposes, apparatus for cooking purposes, apparatus for refrigerating purposes, apparatus for drying purposes, apparatus for ventilating purposes, apparatus for water supply purposes, apparatus for sanitary purposes, lighting apparatus and installations, lighting, display lighting, lighting fittings, lighting lamps, outdoor lighting, lighting fixtures, decorative lighting, bulbs for lighting, lanterns for lighting, electric lights for Christmas trees, electric fairy lights, strings of coloured lights for decorative purposes, electric candles, lamps, lampshades, desk lamps, lampshade holders, light bulbs, chandeliers, book lights, reading lights, glow sticks, torches for lighting, personal heating and drying implements, hair dryers, hot water bottles, bath fittings, usb-powered desktop fans, table fans, electric fans, fan heaters and portable electric fans, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring precious metals and their alloys jewellery, precious stones, horological and chronometric instruments, bands for watches, bracelets for watches, cases adapted to contain watches, cases for watches, cases of precious metals for watches, chains for watches, chronographs [watches], dials for watches, dress watches, electronic watches, faces for watches, hands for watches, jewellery watches, mechanical watches, pendant watches, pocket watches, presentation boxes for watches, presentation cases for watches, straps for watches, watches incorporating a memory function, watches incorporating a telecommunication function, watches made of gold, watches made of plated gold, watches made of precious metals, watches made of rolled gold, women's watches, wrist straps for watches, wrist watches, wristlet watches, articles of jewellery coated with precious metals, articles of jewellery made from rope chain, articles of jewellery made of precious metal alloys, articles of jewellery made of precious metals, articles of jewellery with precious stones, articles of jewellery with ornamental stones, cases adapted to contain items of jewellery, chains, charms, costume jewellery, crosses [jewellery], fashion jewellery, gold jewellery, identification bracelets, jewellery being articles of precious stones, jewellery being articles of precious metals, watch boxes, jewellery chain of precious metals for anklets, jewellery chains, bracelets, jewellery incorporating diamonds, jewellery incorporating pearls, jewellery made of crystal, jewellery made of glass, jewellery made of plastics, jewellery of yellow amber, jewellery ornaments, jewellery stones, jewellery watches, key chains as jewellery [trinkets or fobs], lapel pins [jewellery], lockets [jewellery], medallions [jewellery], musical jewellery boxes, pearls [jewellery], pendants [jewellery], pewter jewellery, sterling silver jewellery, trinkets [jewellery] women's jewellery, precious metals and their alloys, jewellery, imitation jewellery, precious stones, horological and chronometric instruments, cufflinks, rings, bracelets, necklaces, earrings, brooches, jewellery cases, watch cases, clock cases, badges of precious metal, clocks, alarm clocks figurines [statuettes] of precious metal, key-rings, medals, precious stones, semi-precious stones, hat pins, hat ornaments made of precious metals, tie pins, tie clips, watch straps, watch straps made of leather, presentation boxes made of leather, jewellery made of leather, bracelets made of leather, necklaces made of leather, jewellery cases made of leather, watch cases made of leather, clock cases made of leather, key-rings made of leather, jewellery boxes made of leather, rings made of leather, earrings made of leather, jewellery boxes and jewellery rolls, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online store services featuring musical instruments, string instruments, woodwind instruments, guitars, electric guitars, acoustic guitars, bass guitars, drums, pianos, musical keyboards, electronic synthesizers, harmonica, ukuleles, bags specially adapted for holding musical instruments, cases for musical instruments, bass drumsticks, drumsticks, guitar picks, music stands, plectrums, rattles [musical instruments], reeds for musical instruments, strings for musical instruments, bows for musical instruments and tuning forks, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring paper and cardboard, printed matter, bookbinding material, photographs, stationery, adhesives for stationery or household purposes, artists' materials, paintbrushes, typewriters and office requisites [except furniture], instructional and teaching material [except apparatus], plastic materials for packaging, carrier bags, printers' type, printing blocks, pictures, craft paper, colour pens, drawing books, paper bows for gift wrap, paper garlands, paper party decorations, party ornaments of paper, photograph stands, tissues, Christmas gift wrap, gift bags, gift boxes, gift wrapping foil, gift paper, paper gift bags, paper ribbon, plastic gift wrap, pens, pen and pencil cases, leather pencil cases, writing stationery, slate pencils, colour pencils, staplers for office use, paper hole punches, rulers, paint brushes, paper badges, penholders, rubber stamps, stamp pads, stamping inks, pencil sharpeners [electric or non-electric], albums, event albums, photo albums, scrapbooks, wedding albums, address books, advent calendars, novelty pens, novelty pencils, sticky paper notes, note paper, note cards, announcement cards, books, lifestyle books, meditation books, art prints, cardboard hangtags, cases for passports, colouring books, Christmas cards, decorative paper garlands for parties, gift cards, guest books, gift vouchers, paper bunting, paper banners, postcards, posters, printed calendars, desktop planners, exercise books, wall charts, scented paper drawer liners, disposable napkins, facial tissue, paper cocktail parasols, paper tablecloths, anniversary cards, advertising publications, events programmes, greetings cards, mounted and unmounted photographs, pads of party invitations, paper hangtags, printed training materials, score-cards, stickers, cook books, art pictures, prints, art prints, cartoon prints, graphic prints, photographic prints, prints [engravings] and lithographic prints, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail services connected with the sale of leather and imitations of leather not included in other classes, trunks and travelling bags, umbrellas and parasols, walking sticks, luggage, bags, wallets and other carriers, bags for clothes, bags for school, bags for umbrellas, bags made of imitation leather, bags made of leather, beach bags, belt bags and hip bags, canvas bags, book bags, Boston bags, barrel bags, changing bags, clutch bags, cosmetic bags, duffel bags, document suitcases, luggage bags, leather shopping bags, make-up bags, overnight bags, shaving bags sold empty, shoulder bags, sling bags, small bags for men, suit bags, suitcases, textile shopping bags, toiletry bags, tote bags, faux furs, travelling bags made of leather, trunks [luggage], cloth bags, evening bags, card wallets, key wallets, pocket wallets, wallets for attachment to belts, clutch purses, coin purses, cosmetic purses, evening purses, wrist mounted purses, pilot cases, trolley cases, backpacks, business bags, organisers, wash bags, shoppers, travel cases, luggage, holdalls, portmanteaux, valises, toilet bags, rucksacks, bum bags, casual bags, briefcases, attaché cases, music cases, satchels, beauty cases, carriers for suits, for shirts and for dresses, tie cases, credit card cases and holders, wallets, purses, bags, leather handbags, haversacks, hat boxes, handbags, key cases, leather laces, wheeled shopping bags, travelling cases, make-up cases, card cases, clothing for pets, animal apparel, belts, harnesses, collars, leads and muzzles, articles made from faux fur (namely bags), parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring furniture, mirrors, picture frames, cake decorations made of plastic, decorations of plastic for foodstuffs, plaster busts, party ornaments of plastic, plastic sculptures, decorative plaques made of plastics material, figurines [statuettes] of wood, wax, plaster or plastic, cushions, pet cushions, scented pillows, carved picture frames, leather picture frames, photo frames, picture frames, frames for mirrors, make-up mirrors for purses, make-up mirrors for the home, personal compact mirrors, mirrors [furniture], wall mirrors, clothes rails, coathooks, scented coathangers, clothes covers, basketware, boxes for storage purposes [plastic], boxes for storage purposes [wood], chests, Pillows, Sleeping bags, Sleeping mats, dressmakers' dummies, tailors' dummies, mannequins, nameplates (not of metal), exhibition boards, presentation boards, display boards, cork memo boards, chalkboards of display purposes, embroidery hoops, embroidery frames, step stools, letter boxes. wood planters, mobiles [decoration], dreamcatchers [decoration], armchairs, bookcases, bottle racks, cabinets [furniture], beds, wardrobes, ottomans, footstools, chests of drawers, coffee tables, plant stands, side tables, 3D decorative ornaments made from plastic, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring household or kitchen utensils and containers, combs and sponges, brushes [except paintbrushes], unworked or semi-worked glass [except glass used in building], glassware, porcelain and earthenware, air fragrancing apparatus, appliances for removing make-up [electric], appliances for removing make-up [non-electric], applicators for cosmetics, applicator sticks for applying makeup, artworks of glass, apparatus for wax-polishing [non-electric], baskets for domestic use, bath sponges, beverage glassware, beverageware, body scrubbing puffs, body sponges, bootjacks, bottle coolers, bottle openers, bouquet holders, bowls, boxes for dispensing paper serviettes, boxes for dispensing paper towels, boxes made of ceramics, boxes made of china, boxes made of earthenware, boxes made of glass, boxes made of porcelain, Brushes, brushes for personal hygiene, buckets, bud vases, candelabra [candlesticks], candle extinguishers, candle holders, candle jars [holders], candle rings, candle snuffers, candle sticks, candy boxes, cases adapted for cosmetic utensils, cases adapted for toilet utensils, comb cases, cases for toiletry articles, ceramic figurines, ceramic ornaments, ceramic tissue box covers, champagne buckets, champagne flutes, china ornaments, chinaware, cleaning cloths, clothes brushes, cloths for cleaning purposes, coasters (tableware), table mats, cocktail glasses, cocktail picks, cocktail shakers, cocktail sticks, cocktail stirrers, comb cases, combs, containers for beverages, containers for cosmetics, containers for flowers, containers for household use, containers for pot pourri, coolers for wine, cork screws, cosmetic bags [fitted], cosmetic brushes, cosmetic powder compacts, cosmetic spatulas, cosmetic spatulas for use with depilatory preparations, cosmetic utensils, cosmetics applicators, cosmetics brushes, cotton ball dispensers, cotton ball jars, crystal [glassware], crystal ornaments, cups, deodorising apparatus for personal use, dispensers for cosmetics, dispensers for facial tissues, drinking flasks, drinking cups, drinking glasses, drinking goblets, drinking receptacles, drinking straws, earthenware, electric combs, electric tooth brushes, electrically heated hair brushes, empty spray bottles, enamel boxes, exfoliating brushes, exfoliating mitts, exfoliating pads, exfoliating slippers, eye make-up applicators, eyebrow brushes, eyeglass cleaning cloths, eyelash combs, facial cleansing sponges, facial sponges for applying make-up, figurines made of china, figurines made of crystal, figurines made of earthenware, figurines made of porcelain, figurines made of terra cotta, file brushes, fitted holders for hair fixers, fitted holders for skin creams, fitted picnic baskets, fitted toilet bags, fitted vanity cases, flasks, flower bowls, flower pots, flower vases, foam toe separates for use in pedicures, foot exfoliating pads, brushes for footwear, glass bowls, glass containers, glass holders, glass [receptacles], glasses [drinking vessels], glasses [receptacles], glassware, glove stretchers, gloves for domestic use, gloves for household purposes, gloves for polishing, gardening gloves, polishing gloves, hair brushes, hair colour application bottles, hair combs, hair fixer dispensers, hand soap holders, hand soap dispensers, heat-insulated containers for beverages, heat insulated containers, holders for cosmetics, household containers, household utensils, ice buckets, incense pots, incense stick holders, itch scratchers, jars, jewellery dishes, lip brushes, make-up artist belts, make-up brushes, make-up removing appliances, make-up sponges, mascara brushes, metal coin banks, microdermabrasion sponges for cosmetic use, mugs, nail brushes, non-electric make-up removing appliances, non-metal money boxes, non-metal piggy banks, perfume bottles, perfume

sprayers, perfume vaporizers, picnic boxes, piggy banks, pill boxes for personal use, plant holders, pomanders [containers], porcelain, porcelain ware, pot pourri jars, pots, powder compacts, powder puffs, scent sprays [atomizers], shampoo dispensers, shampoo holders, shaving brush holders, shaving brush stands, shaving brushes, shaving dishes, shoe brushes, shirt stretchers, non-electric shoe polishers, shoe stretchers, shoe trees, shower gel dispensers, shower gel holders, abrasive sponges for scrubbing the skin, skin care cream dispensers, skin cleansing brushes, soap boxes, sponges, statues of porcelain, ceramic, earthenware or glass, statuettes of porcelain, ceramic, earthenware or glass, stretchers for clothing and footwear, stretchers for gloves, tissue box covers, toilet cases, toiletry cases, tooth brushes, fitted vanity cases, vaporizers for perfume [empty], vases, fitted wash bags, water bottles, aluminium water bottles, reusable plastic water bottles, wine chillers, wine buckets, wine coolers, wine openers, works of art of porcelain, ceramic, earthenware or glass, terrariums, indoor terrariums for plants, indoor terrariums for insects, watering cans, flowerpots, gardening gloves, plant baskets, saucers for flowerpots, seed trays, bakeware, cake stands, coffee pots [non-electric], fruitbowls, ice cube moulds, jam jars, kitchen graters, kitchen mitts, pastry brushes, pastry cutters, pizza stones, roasting dishes, rolling pins, serving bowls, spaghetti tongs, spatulas, spoon rests, tea pots, trivets and whisks, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring textiles and substitutes for textiles, bed covers, table covers, bath linen, bath sheets, bath sheets (towels), beach towels, bed blankets, bed coverings, bed linen, bed sheets, bed spreads, bed throws, blanket throws, bed blankets, bunting, bedspreads, brocade, calico, printed calico cloth, canvas, cloth bunting, cloth, cloth handkerchiefs, coated textiles, coated fabrics, coated fabrics for use in the manufacture of rainwear, coated fabrics for use in the manufacture of leather goods, cotton fabrics, cotton cloth, cotton knitted fabric, crepe [fabric], cushion covering materials, damask, denim [cloth], denim fabric', duvets, elastic fabrics for clothing, elasticated woven textile materials, embroidery fabric, fabric, face towels, felt, felt piece goods, face cloths of towelling, flannel, flannel [fabric], flocked fabrics, foils of plastics for the manufacture of disposable clothes, fabric for footwear, gift wrap of fabric, hand towels, handkerchiefs of textile, heat-activated adhesive fabrics, heat resistant fabrics [other than for insulation], jersey material [fabric], jersey [fabric], jersey fabrics for clothing, jute fabric, kashmir fabric, knit lace fabrics, knitted fabrics of cotton yarn, knitted fabrics of silk yarm, knitted fabrics of wool yarn, lace fabrics, lingerie fabric, textile material, textile materials for use in the manufacture of footwear, textile materials for use in the manufacture of insoles, mesh-woven fabrics, metal fiber fabrics, metal fiber fabrics, moleskin [fabric], non-woven fabric, nylon fabric, pelmets, printed fabrics, shirt fabrics, shrouds, silk base mixed fabrics, silk base mixed fabrics, silk [cloth], silk fabrics, suiting materials [textile], taffeta, taffeta [cloth], textile fabric of animal skins imitations, textile fabrics for the manufacture of clothing, textile fabrics for the manufacture of sportswear, textile handkerchiefs, textiles made of cotton, textiles made of linen, textiles made of flannel, textiles made of satin, textiles made of synthetic materials, textiles made of wool, tulle, waterproof cloths, wool yarn fabrics, woollen fabrics, woven fabrics for making up into articles of clothing, zephyr fabric, woven labels, textile labels, printed textile labels, wall fabrics, wall hangings of silk, wall hangings of textile, shower curtain, tea towels, travelling rugs, lap rugs, net curtains, fabric curtains, lace curtains, curtain linings and curtain fabric, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring clothing, footwear, headgear, menswear, womenswear, childrenswear, bandanas, beach clothes, beach shoes, belts, money belts, bibs (not of paper), bodices, boot uppers, boots, leather shoes, suede shoes, canvas footwear, brassieres, camisoles, caps, berets, scarves, shower caps, coats, collars, corsets, wristbands, detachable collars, dresses, ear muffs, footmuffs, non-slipping devices for footwear, tips for footwear, heelpieces for footwear, articles made from faux fur, namely, clothing, foot wear and headgear, gloves, dressing gowns, half-boots, hats, paper hats, headbands, heels, hoods, hosiery, inner soles, jackets, jerseys, jumper dresses, knitwear, lace boots, layettes, clothing of imitations of leather, clothing of leather, clothing of synthetic leather, leggings, leg warmers, ready-made linings, mantillas, sleep masks, mittens, muffs, neckties, outerclothing, overcoats, pants, paper clothing, parkas, playsuits, cap peaks, pelerines, pelisses, petticoats, pocket squares, pockets for clothing, ponchos, pullovers, pyjamas, ready-made clothing, bath robes, sandals, saris, sarongs, scarfs, shawls, dress shields, shirt fronts, shirts, shoes, short-sleeve shirts, skirts, slippers, slips, socks, soles for footwear, stocking suspenders, stockings, suits, swimsuits, sweaters, tee-shirts, tights, togas, top hats, trouser straps, trousers, bathing trunks, turbans, underpeats, underwear, uniforms, footwear uppers, veils, waistcoats, sleepsuits, bodysuits, blouses, anoraks, braces, costumes, fancy dress costumes, shoulder wraps for clothing, aprons, football clothing, football kits (football uniform), base layer clothing, replica football kits, football boots [shoes], studs for football boots [shoes], socks for football, armbands [clothing], sports kits including kits for football, sports kits including kits for football, sports kits including kits for football, armbands [clothing], sports kits including kits for football football, sports kits including kits for volleyball, sports kits including kits for rugby, sports kits including kits for basketball, sports kits including kits for tennis, sports kits including kits for skiing, sports kits including kits for golf, sports kits including kits for baseball, sports kits including kits for running, sports kits including kits for gymnastics, sports kits including kits for exercise in general not included in other classes, clothing for dance, sports shoes including shoes for football, shoes for five-a-side football, shoes for volleyball, shoes for rugby, shoes for basketball, shoes for tennis, shoes for skiing, golf, shoes for baseball, shoes for running, shoes for gymnastics, shoes for exercise in general not included in other classes, ballet shoes, jazz shoes, tutus, leotards, articles of golf clothing, golf shorts, golf shirts, golf caps, golf trousers, swimming costumes, moisture-wicking sports pants, moisture-wicking sports shirts, moisture-wicking sports bras, cummerbunds, coordinates, morning coats, ball gowns, prom dresses, lace dresses, wedding dresses, embroidered dresses, bridesmaid dresses, tea dresses, silk dresses, satin dresses, men's suits, men's wedding suits, women's suits, lace underwear, silk underwear, satin underwear, silk sleepwear, satin sleepwear, silk camisoles, satin camisoles and velvet camisoles, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail store services featuring lace and embroidery, ribbons and braid, buttons, hooks and eyes, pins and needles, artificial flowers, hair fasteners, hair bands, hair pieces, hair pins, hair ribbons, scrunchies, hair scrunchies, hair clips, barrettes, hair barrettes, hair bows, hair wraps, hair ornaments, hair slides, hair grips, hair twisters [hair accessories], hair buckles, buckles [clothing accessories], elasticated hair ribbons, elasticated hair bands, snap clips [hair accessories], claw clips [hair accessories], hair ornaments in the form of combs, hair ornaments in the nature of hair wraps, hair ornaments [not of precious metal], ponytail holders and hair ribbons, top-knots [pompoms], brooches [clothing accessories], feathers [clothing accessories], braids, curlers, hair curlers, electric hair curlers, non-electric hair curlers, curling pins, hair curling pins, hair curl clips, waving pins for the hair, hair rollers, electric hair rollers, non-electric hair rollers, wigs, false hairpieces, synthetic hairpieces, elastic ribbons, silk ribbons, decorative ribbons, ribbons of textile materials, ornamental ribbons made of textiles, decorative articles for the hair, ornamental bows of textile for decoration, artificial corsages, ornamental novelty badges [buttons], heat

adhesive patches, heat adhesive patches for decoration of textile articles, heat adhesive patches for repairing textile articles, patches for repairing textile articles, textile patches for ironing-on, sew-on patches, collar supports, stiffening supports for collars, artificial plants, artificial fruit, wreaths of artificial flowers and pre-lit artificial Christmas garlands, parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; retail and online retail services connected with the sale of games and playthings, gymnastic and sporting articles, decorations for Christmas trees, action toys, action figure toys, American footballs, accessories for toy vehicles, accessories for toy trains, accessories for toy buildings, accessories for toy animals, accessories for dolls, accessories for action figure toys, apparatus for games, apparatus for performing magic tricks, artificial Christmas trees, articles of clothing for toys, baby dolls, badminton sets, bags adapted for use with sporting equipment, balls for games, balloons [party novelties], balls for racket sports, balls for sports, bar-bells, bath toys, baseball gloves, beach balls, bean bag animals, beanbags being playthings, bells for Christmas trees, board games, body-building apparatus, boxing gloves, building blocks [toys], building games, candle holders for Christmas trees, carnival masks, cat toys, checkerboards, checkers [games], chessboards, Christmas crackers, Christmas dolls, Christmas stockings, Christmas tree ornaments and decorations, Christmas tree ornaments and decorations except confectionery and electric Christmas tree lights, Christmas tree skirts, Christmas trees of synthetic material, clockwork toys, clothing for teddy bears, conjuring apparatus, controllers for game consoles, controllers for toys, costume masks, dart games, darts, dice, dice games, discuses for sports, dog toys, dolls, dolls' clothes, dominoes, drones [toys], dumb-bells, educational toys, electronic action toys, electronic dart games, electronic games apparatus, electronic targets, electronic toys, exercise balls, explosive bonbons [Christmas crackers], face masks for sports, fitness machines and apparatus, flippers for swimming, game consoles, game machines and apparatus, games, gloves for games, gymnastic and sporting articles, hand-held electronic games, hand-held game consoles, hoops for children, hoops for exercise, inflatable toys, jigsaw puzzles, kites, machines for physical exercises, marbles for games, masks [playthings], mechanical action toys, mechanical toys, memory games, mobiles [toys], musical Christmas tree ornaments, musical toys, nets for ball games, nets for sports, novelty face masks, novelty fake teeth, novelty masks, novelties for parties, dances [party favors, favours], outdoor play equipment, outdoor toys, paper party hats, party poppers, plastic toy figurines, plastic toys, play balloons, playing balls, playing cards, pool tables, practical jokes [novelties], punching bags, protective paddings [parts of sports suits], puppets, puzzles, rackets, radio-controlled scale model vehicles, radiocontrolled miniature aerial targets for sports, radio-controlled toys, radio-controlled toy vehicles, remote-controlled scale model vehicles, ride-on toy cars, ride-on toys, role playing games, rugby balls, scale model kits [toys], scale models, scale model vehicles, skateboards, soccer balls, soft toys, sports equipment, sporting articles, stacking blocks, stacking boxes, stacking toys, stuffed toys, tables for table tennis, talking toys, targets, teddy bears, tennis equipment, theatrical masks, toy Christmas trees, toy figures, toy models, toy robots, toy racing sets, toys, toys for children, toys for domestic pets, toy vehicles, trampolines, trivia cards [games], trivia games played with cards and game components, video game consoles, video game apparatus, water-squirting toys, wooden toys, quiz games, footballs [soccer], soccer goals, soccer goal nets, soccer goalkeepers' gloves, shin guards for soccer, footballs [American football], football pads, football body protectors, goals for American football, yoga, meditation and fitness equipment and accessories, yoga mats, pilates mats, exercise mats, yoga bags, foam blocks, yoga straps, pilates straps, yoga belts, exercise bands, resistance bands, bolster cushions, swiss balls, gym balls, yoga swings, yoga sandbags, meditation cushions, stability cushions, voga stools, voga chairs, massage balls, massage sticks, massage rollers, resistance rings, foam rollers, weights, dumb bells, athletic supports, wrist supports, knee supports, skipping ropes, aerobic steps, wobble boards, nets for sports, apparatus for use in the game of football, football gloves, footballs, sporting articles for use in playing football [other than clothing or articles for protective purposes], football or soccer goals, training apparatus for use in relation to football, goal nets, soccer ball goal nets, goal posts, whistles, goalkeeper's gloves, articles and apparatus for use in playing golf, golf clubs, golf balls, golf bags, golf gloves, golf ball markers, golf club head covers, body-training apparatus and instruments, body rehabilitation apparatus and instruments, wrist weights, kettlebells, straps for weightlifting and exercise, Baseball bats, Baseball masks, Bats [sporting articles], batting gloves, body toner apparatus [exercise], bowling bags, bowling pins, chest protectors for sports use, cricket bags, cricket bats, field hockey goalkeeper pads, field hockey balls, hockey sticks, hockey goals, hockey gloves, in-line roller skates, racquets, racquet strings, roller-skates and volleyball equipment, parts an d fittings for the aforesaid goods; but not including retail or online retail store services featuring goods relating to cycling; bringing together, for the benefit of others, of all of the aforesaid goods enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase all of the aforesaid goods from an internet website or from a catalogue by mail order, or by means of telecommunications; advertising and marketing services provided via social media; advertising and marketing services via Graphics Interchange Format (GIF) images; advertising and marketing services, namely, promoting and marketing goods and services of others in the field of cultural events, shopping, travel via print and electronic media; development of marketing strategies, concepts and tactics, namely, audience development, brand awareness, brand influence, online community building and digital word of mouth communications; advertising and marketing services provided via prefabricated buildings, temporary accommodation and festivals; advertising agency specializing in the design and execution of word of mouth, viral and experiential marketing programmes; providing information and advice or assistance to consumers regarding the selection of goods to be purchased; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to the aforesaid services; but none of the aforesaid services relating to cycling.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14812.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of October, 2018, by New Era Cap Co. Inc., of 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

NEW ERA

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services and on-line retail store services featuring clothing and its accessories, headwear, footwear and its accessories, bags, backpacks and luggage, articles made of leather and imitation leather, umbrellas, sporting and fitness goods, equipment and accessories; providing assistance in the management of franchised businesses; information, consultancy and business advisory services relating to franchising [commercial management], other than intellectual property licensing; information, consultancy and business advisory services relating to business management and commerce of goods under franchise contracts; information, consultancy and advisory services in relation to establishment and availability of franchise systems.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14818.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of October, 2018, by PROHYGIENE S.A. of Juncal 1378, Of 1301, Montevideo, Uruguay through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.4,18;29.1.4

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for cleaning preparations, scouring preparations, polishing preparations; soaps for personal use; toiletry products, namely cosmetic preparations for personal care; essentials oils; cosmetic preparations; cosmetic hair lotions; dentifrices namely preparations for the cleanse and care of teeth; perfumes, toilet water; gels for personal care [cosmetic]; bath salts [cosmetic]; deodorants for human beings; cosmetic creams and powders for the face, body and hands; sunscreen preparations, suntanning preparations; make-up; hair spray, hair waiving preparations, permanent waving preparations; essential oils for personal use; laundry starch; abrasive paper; fabric softeners for laundry use; preparations for soaking laundry; leather bleaching preparations; shoe polish; metal polish; cloths impregnated with a detergent for cleaning; descaling preparations for household purposes; room fragrancing preparations; deodorant soap; antiperspirant soap; liquid soaps for hands; abrasive preparations in the form of paste for cleaning hands; powder soaps for laundry use; liquid soaps for laundry use; fabric antistatic preparations for household use and office use; fabric deodorizers;
- (b) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations for medical use; dietary products for medical use; materials for dressings, for stopping teeth and dental wax, dental amalgams, preparations for destroying noxious plants and noxious animals, antiparasitic preparations, medicinal herbs, spray air deodorizing preparations, dietary food supplemental drinks for medical use; antiparasitic collars for animals, dental amalgams, insecticides, insect repellents; babies' napkins; fumigating pastilles; medicated shampoos for pets; medicated sun-tanning preparations, corn remedies; pharmaceutical preparations for treating dandruff; chloroform, contact lens cleaning preparations; solutions for contact lenses; solutions for use with contact lenses, disinfectants, including disinfectants for use in hospitals, room and surfaces disinfectants, biological and enzymatic deodorizers, air deodorizing preparations; air purifying preparations, fungicides, pesticides;
- (c) International Class 11 for lighting, heating and cooling installations, heating apparatus, electric; food steamers, electric, cooking apparatus, including ovens, refrigerating apparatus, refrigerators, freezers, drying apparatus, ventilation apparatus, air conditioners, fans [air conditioning]; water distribution installations, and sanitary installations, air conditioning apparatus, coffee machines, electric, microwave ovens, gas cookers, laundry dryers, electric; hair dryers; drying apparatus; shower cubicles, ventilation hoods, sauna bath installations, tanning apparatus [sun beds], filters for drinking water, electric lamps, lighting apparatus and equipment, ceiling lights, dichroic lamps, electric lamps and lights for the bedside; toilets, toilet seats; lamps, electric defog device; electric yogurt maker; electric hot and cold water dispenser; electric water purifier for household and office purposes; water softening apparatus, air purifier, hand drying apparatus for washrooms; electric dispenser for air freshener;

- (d) International Class 21 for liquid soap dispenser for household purposes; paper towel dispenser for household purposes; trash cans; electric devices for attracting and eliminating insects; soap dispensers; non-electric handheld cleaning devices namely brushes, sponges, washing cloths, mops and brooms; toilet paper dispenser for household and office purposes, toilet paper holders; perfume sprayer; perfume burners; cloths, dusting cloths; non-electric insect and mouse traps;
- (e) International Class 37 for installation services, maintenance and refill of cleaning products, namely, sanitary preparation dispensers, deodorants, disinfectants, bactericides and air deodorizers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14824.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of October, 2018, by BIO PAPPEL SCRIBE S.A. DE C.V. of Avenida Ejército Nacional 1130 Piso 9. Colonia Los Morales Polanco, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, c.p. 11510, Ciudad de México, México through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.1

in respect of International Class 16 for writing, or drawing books; notebooks; document files [stationery]; pads [stationery]; writing materials; loose-leaf binders; school supplies [stationary']; printing and writing paper, in rolls, sheets and reams for use by the final consumer, namely, laser printing paper, papers for use in the graphic arts industry, folders and memo blocks for writing; paper sheets [stationery]; copying paper [stationery]; pens [office requisites]; pencils; colour pencils; pastels [crayons]; marking pens [stationery]; writing cases [stationery]; pen cases; pencil holders; penholders; office requisites, except furniture; files [office requisites].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14888.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of October, 2018, by BIO PAPPEL SCRIBE S.A. DE C.V. of Avenida Ejército Nacional 1130 Piso 9, Colonia Los Morales Polanco, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, c.p. 11510, Ciudad de México, México, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):5.3.20

in respect of International Class 16 for writing or drawing books; notebooks; document files [stationery]; pads [stationery]; writing materials; loose-leaf binders; school supplies [stationary]; printing and writing paper, in rolls, sheets and reams for use by the final consumer, namely, laser printing paper, papers for use in the graphic arts industry, folders and memo blocks for writing; paper sheets [stationery]; copying paper [stationery]; pens [office requisites]; pencils; colour pencils; pastels [crayons]; marking pens [stationery]; writing cases [stationery]; pen cases; pencil holders; penholders; office requisites, except furniture; files [office requisites].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14897.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the <u>7th day of February</u>, <u>2020</u>.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of November, 2018, by Platypus Wear, Inc. of 2411 Second Avenue, San Diego, California 92101 USA, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BAD BOY

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 18 for bags, namely, gym bags; athletic bags; sport bags, namely, all-purpose sport bags for use by athletes and other participants in combat sports and team sports; backpacks; pocket wallets; leather shoulder belts; leather shoulder straps; purses; travelling bags; school bags;
- (b) International Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children of any kind of textile or material, namely, shirts, knit tops, woven tops, pants, shorts, beach wear, swim wear, swim shorts, bikinis, gym wear, t-shirts, tank tops, jackets, hoodies, sweatshirts, sweatpants, tracksuits, track pants, track jackets, belts, headbands, including bandanas, wristbands, socks, underwear, gloves; headgear, including hats, caps, beanies, visors; footwear for men, women and children, namely, tennis shoes, flip flops [footwear]; sandals; uniforms, namely, kimonos and gis;
- (c) International Class 28 for gymnastic and sporting articles and sports equipment including boxing gloves, gloves used for fighting, mixed martial arts and other combat sports; focus mitts for boxing, mixed martial arts and other combat sports; training gloves used for training boxers, fighters, mixed martial artists and other combat athletes; kick pads, kick shields for martial arts and punching bags; protective pads for combat sports and games, protective guards for combat sports and games, groin guards, elbow pads, knee pads, shin guards, wrist guards and arm guards all for athletic use; weight lifting belts [sports articles]; weight lifting gloves; weight lifting accessories including skipping ropes, head straps and weighted vests.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14909.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2018, by NIHON NOHYAKU CO., LTD. of 19-8, Kyobashi 1-Chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suitye 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HACHI-HACHI

in respect of International Class 5 for insecticides; pesticides; fungicides; herbicides; miticides and acaricides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims the word "Hachi" when translated to the English languaue is "Bowl".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14924.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7^{th} day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of November, 2018, by Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039-2298, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.40.22,24

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in industry, science and photography, as well as in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; fire extinguishing and fire prevention compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; substances for tanning animal skins and hides; adhesives for use in industry; putties and other paste fillers; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science; transmission fluids;
- (b) International Class 4 for industrial oils and greases, wax; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels and illuminants; candles and wicks for lighting; lubricating oils; industrial greases; automotive greases; lubricating greases; motor oils; gear lubricants; synthetic engine lubricants;
- (c) International Class 37 for building construction; vehicle repair services; vehicle parts installation services; vehicle lubrication services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14930.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of November, 2018, by Qualcomm Incorporated of 5775 Morehouse Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-1714, United States of America, through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

QUALCOMM

in respect of:

International Class 9 for computer hardware; computer software, recorded; central processing units (CPU) [computer hardware]; (a) integrated circuit; microprocessors; microcontrollers; semi-conductors; modems; vibration sensors; electric sensors; timing sensors; battery chargers; accelerometers; central processing units [processors]; video accelerators; graphics accelerators; circuit boards; blank smart cards embedded with transponders; digital signal processors; earbuds; electronic personal identification number (PIN) pads; electronic security and surveillance devices, namely, electronic security tags and labels, acoustic tags, magnetic tags; labels carrying magnetically, optically, or electronically recorded or encoded information; electronically encoded identity wristbands; headphones; microcircuits; microcomputers; mobile telephones; near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled readers; radio-frequency transmitters; radio-frequency receiver; radio-frequency antennas; electronic devices, namely, radio frequency repeaters used in long range communication for tracking and monitoring energy usage; user interfaces, namely, electric control panel for electrotechnical and electronic devices [excluding gaming apparatus]; wireless communication device featuring voice, data and image transmission including voice, text and picture messaging, a video and still image camera, also functional to purchase music, games, video and software applications over the air for downloading to the devices; computer software and firmware for operating system programs; computer hardware and software, for use with medical patient monitoring equipment, for receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying data; computer hardware and software for medical imaging apparatus; computer operating software for charging smart phones, tablets, and mobile electronic devices; computer software for database management; computer software and hardware for use in network management; computer hardware and software system for tracking people, objects and pets using GPS data on a device on the tracked people, objects and pets; computer peripherals and parts thereof; chipsets for connecting multimedia home devices, home and VOIP phones and digital cordless phone devices; computer chipset for use in transmitting data to and from a central processing unit; software for monitoring and controlling communication between computers and automated machine systems; data processing apparatus; downloadable computer software for developing computer hardware and software for chipsets for wireless devices; computer software for the creation of firewalls; communications software for connecting computer network users and global computer networks; software for ensuring the security of electronic mail; VPN (virtual private network) operating software; integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparati and digital signal processors (DSP); apparatus for recording and reproduction of sound, images or data; blank magnetic data carriers; blank recordable optical disc; recordable compact disks and digital video disks with printable upper surfaces on which text or graphics can be directly printed; computer network interface devices; data storage apparatus; interfaces for computers; blank smart cards; blank integrated circuit cards [blank smart cards]; RFID readers; radio-frequency identification (RFID) tags; radio frequency identification (RFID) credentials, namely, cards and tags and readers for radio frequency identification credentials; interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuits; devices for wireless radio transmission; apparatus for wireless transmission of acoustic information; electronic data processing apparatus; encoded electronic chip cards [smart cards] containing programming used to facilitate wireless communications; wearable activity trackers; smartphones; wearable smartphones; signal processors; reconfigurable processors for use in wireless communication handsets and network equipment in the field of wideband communications; semiconductor chip sets; proximity sensors; radar detectors; acceleration sensors; semi-conductor memories; printed circuit boards (PCBs); computer network hubs, switches and routers; network access server operating software; computer software for accessing information directories that may be downloaded from the global computer network; software defined radio; computer software for the remote control of telephone sets and radiotelephony sets; computer user manuals in electronic format;

(b) International Class 42 for data conversion of electronic information; research services in the field of information and telecommunications technology; design and development of wireless communication systems for transmission and reception of voice, data and video; consulting in the field of telecommunications technology; providing a web site that features information in the field of computers, computer software and computer systems; providing an internet website portal offering information in the field of design and development of computer data networking; design of computer hardware, integrated circuits, communications hardware and software and computer networks for others; computer software development in the field of mobile applications; design and development of battery charging technology; development of software for secure network operations; design and development of electronic data security systems; design and development of computer hardware and software; cloud computing featuring software for use in transferring, storing converting and displaying medical device data; development of technologies for the fabrication of circuits for wireless communication, electronic data processing, consumer electronic, automotive electronics; platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for use in developing, programming, building, and prototyping IOT (internet of things) devices; platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for wireless acquisition, transmission, conversion and storage of medical device data; providing technical information in the fields of semiconductors, semiconductor devices, integrated circuits, microcontrollers, processors, radio frequency (FR) devices, sensors and software; design and development of wireless communication systems for transmission and reception of voice, data and video; providing temporary use of on-line non-downloadable software and applications for development platforms, and development tools that enable software developers to develop, program, build, and prototype software for integrated circuits, chips and data processing equipment; computer programming services; scientific and technological services, namely research and design in the field of antennas for scanning, reading and interpreting RFID chips and tags.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14942.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of February, 2018, by JUUL Labs, Inc. of 560 20th Street, Building 104, San Francisco, California 94107, United States of America through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.40.22,24 in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for downloadable software for mobile devices for use with an oral vaporizer for smoking purposes, namely, software for remotely adjusting and saving vaporizer temperature settings and updating vaporizer firmware; carrying cases, holders, protective cases and stands featuring power supply connectors, adaptors, battery charging devices, specially adapted for use with handheld digital electronic devices, namely, electric vaporizers for the vaporization of herbal and plant matter for household purposes; electric accumulators; batteries for electronic cigarettes; battery chargers for use with electronic and electric cigarettes; USB charging ports; battery chargers for use in vehicles with electric and electronic cigarettes; portable electric power supplies for electronic cigarettes; charging docks for electronic cigarettes; Computer software and firmware for use in posting, transmitting, retrieving, receiving, reviewing, organizing, searching and managing text, audio, visual and multimedia data and

content via computers, mobile phones, wired and wireless communication devices, and optical and electronic communications networks; Computer software and firmware for use in calculating, mapping, transmitting and reporting information relating to the location, movement, proximity, departure and arrival of individuals and objects via computers, mobile phones, wired and wireless communication devices, and optical and electronic communications networks;

(b) International Class 34 for liquid nicotine solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; cartridges sold filled with propylene glycol for electronic cigarettes; Electronic cigarette liquid [e-liquid] comprised of flavorings in liquid form, other than essential oils, used to refill electronic cigarette cartridges; chemical flavorings in liquid form used to refill electronic cigarette cartridges; cartridges sold filled with chemical flavorings in liquid form for electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smoking purposes; tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14946.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of February, 2018, by JUUL Labs, Inc. of 560 20th Street, Building 104, San Francisco, California 94107, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.2,24 in respect of:

- International Class 9 for downloadable software for mobile devices for use with an oral vaporizer for smoking purposes, namely, software for remotely adjusting and saving vaporizer temperature settings and updating vaporizer firmware; carrying cases, holders, protective cases and stands featuring power supply connectors, adaptors, battery charging devices, specially adapted for use with handheld digital electronic devices, namely, electric vaporizers for the vaporization of herbal and plant matter for household purposes; electric accumulators; batteries for electronic cigarettes; battery chargers for use with electric and electronic and electric cigarettes; USB charging ports; battery chargers for use in vehicles with electric and electronic cigarettes; portable electric power supplies for electronic cigarettes; charging docks for electronic cigarettes; Computer software and firmware for use in posting, transmitting, retrieving, receiving, reviewing, organizing, searching and managing text, audio, visual and multimedia data and content via computers, mobile phones, wired and wireless communication devices, and optical and electronic communications networks; Computer software and firmware for use in calculating, mapping, transmitting and reporting information relating to the location, movement, proximity, departure and arrival of individuals and objects via computers, mobile phones, wired and wireless communication devices, and optical and electronic communications networks;
- (b) International Class 34 for liquid nicotine solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; cartridges sold filled with propylene glycol for electronic cigarettes; Electronic cigarette liquid [e-liquid] comprised of flavorings in liquid form, other than essential oils, used to refill electronic cigarette cartridges; chemical flavorings in liquid form used to refill electronic cigarette cartridges; cartridges sold filled with chemical flavorings in liquid form for electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smoking purposes; tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14947.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of December, 2018, by Blaze Pizza LLC of Suite 710, 35 N. Lake Avenue, Pasadena, California 91101, United States of America through its agent Barrow & Company LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLAZE PIZZA

in respect of International Class 43 for restaurant services.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "PIZZA", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14979.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2018, by GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V. of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, México, Ciudad de México, México through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.16,18;29.1.1,4 in respect of International Class 30 for popcorn.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the words "B BARCEL POP FUEGO", when translated to the English language is "B Barcel Pop Fire".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the pictorial representation of the POPCORN.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14983.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2018, by GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V. of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Pena Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, México, Ciudad de México, México, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.16,18;29.1.1,2; 29.1.4

in respect of International Class 30 for corn fritters; extruded corn and extruded wheat snacks.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "B BARCEL BIG MIX FUEGO" when translated to the English language is "B Barcel Big Mix Fire".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the pictorial representation of the chips and lemon.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14987.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2018, by GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V. of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, México, Ciudad de México, México through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.16,18;29.1.1,8 in respect of International Class 30 for popcorn.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the pictorial representation of the POPCORN.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14988.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2018, by De Beers UK Limited of 20 Carlton House Terrace, London SW1Y 5AN, United Kingdom, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



DE BEERS GROUP

CFE(8):26.1.18

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 14 for precious metals, unwrought or semi-wrought; alloys, of precious metals; badges of precious metal; ingots of precious metal; boxes of precious metal; ornaments [jewellery]; jewellery and imitation jewellery; precious and semi-precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments, namely, watches, pocket watches and clocks;
- (b) International Class 35 for retail services or wholesale services for precious metals and their alloys, jewellery and imitation jewellery, precious and semi-precious stones, horological and chronometric instruments namely, watches, pocket watches and clocks; advertising and marketing services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 8th day of June, 2018 under application number 017915644 in Alicante.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14990.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of December, 2018, by DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BIOSMART

in respect of International Class 1 for mineral and organic fertilizer.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14996.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of December, 2018, by RIVERDOR CORP. S.A. of 18 de Julio avenue 878, Office No. 1204, Montevideo, Uruguay, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

THIOMAP

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemical used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost; water softening chemicals; adjuvants, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; cultures of microorganisms, other than for medical and veterinary use; biological preparations for use in cell cultures other than for medical or veterinary use; biological preparations and preparations of microorganisms used in agriculture; plant growth regulating preparations; emulsifiers;
- (b) International Class 5 for veterinary preparations; all-purpose disinfectants; preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14998.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of December, 2018, by Copal Tree Brands, Inc. of 65 Webster Street, Oakland, California 94607, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COPALLI

in respect of International Class 33 for distilled spirits.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 26th day of June, 2018 under application number 88015676 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15019.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of December, 2018, by Copal Tree Brands, Inc. of 65 Webster Street, Oakland, California 94607, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COYOPA

in respect of International Class 33 for distilled spirits.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 26th day of June, 2018 under application number 88015681 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15020.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of December, 2018, by Copal Tree Brands, Inc. of 65 Webster Street, Oakland, California 94607, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COPAL TREE

in respect of International Class 33 for distilled spirits.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 26th day of June, 2018 under application number 88015603 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15021.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7^{th} day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of December, 2018, by Copal Tree Brands, Inc. of 65 Webster Street, Oakland, California 94607, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COPAL TREE

in respect of International Class 30 for candy [sweets]; candy bars; chocolate; chocolate bars; chocolate cakes; chocolate candies; chocolate chips [cereal products]; chocolate confections; chocolate covered cocoa nibs; chocolate covered fruit; chocolate covered nuts; chocolate covered roasted coffee beans; chocolate for confectionary and bread; chocolate for toppings; chocolate mousse; chocolate pastes; chocolate

powder; chocolate sauce; chocolate syrup; chocolate truffles; chocolate-based spreads; chocolate and chocolate based ready to eat candies and snacks; cocoa; cocoa mixes; cocoa powder; cocoa spreads; milk chocolate; candy with cocoa; confectionery, namely, candy and chocolate; frozen confections; white chocolate chips.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 26th day of June, 2018 under application number 88015673 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15023.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of December, 2018, by BIOGEN MA, INC. of 225 Binney Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BRAYADU

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of neurological disorders.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15025.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of December, 2018, by BETTERWARE DE MÉXICO, S.A. DE C.V. of Luis Enrique Williams 549, Colonia Parque Industrail Belenes, Guadalajara, Jalisco, México 45150, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

BETTERWARE

in respect of International Class 35 for retail and wholesale department store services featuring retail and wholesale department store services featuring fixed dispensers of metal for pet waste bags, baskets of metal, electric can openers, food preparation machines, electromechanical, kneading machines, atomizers [machines], waste disposers [machines], whisks, electric, for household purposes, coffee grinders, other than hand-operated for household purposes, mills [machines], food waste disposals [garbage disposals], kitchen machines, electric, sewing machines, electric, knives, fruit presses, electric, for household purposes, juice extractors, electric, blenders, electric, for household purposes, washing apparatus, washing machines [laundry], dishwashers, crushing machines, steam engines, ironing machines, food processors, electric, mills for household purposes, other than hand-operated, cutting machines, salad drainers [machines], slicers [machines, electric], knife handles, handles for hand-operated hand tools, cutters, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, magnetic data media, acoustic discs, compact discs, digital video disk (DVD) and other digital media, canes for medical purposes laundry dryers, electric, water sterilizers, coffee machines, electric, grills [cooking appliances], bread toasters, bread-making machines, waffle irons, electric, blankets, electric not for medical purposes, milk cooling installations, water purifying apparatus and machines, refrigerating containers, lamp reflectors, refrigerators, sanitary apparatus and installations, drying apparatus and installations, hand drying apparatus for washrooms, cooking utensils, electric, microwave ovens [cooking apparatus], light reflectors, horns, furniture shelves, fixed dispensers not of metal for pet waste bags, shelves for file cabinets, curtain rings, index cabinets [furniture], wardrobes, benches [furniture], baskets, not of metal, chests of drawers, cushions, mirrors, mirrors [furniture], shelving units, picture frames, tables, furniture mobiles [decoration], clothes hangers. clothes hangers, hooks, not of metal, for clothes rails, coat stands, door handles, not of metal, book rests [furniture], covers for clothing [wardrobe], garment covers [storage], clothes hooks, not of metal, packing containers of plastic material, curtain rails, chairs [seats], hat stands, sealing caps not of metal, keyboards for hanging keys, towel stands [furniture], towel dispensers, fixed, not of metal, dressing tables, washstands [furniture], bamboo, tortoiseshell, shells, coral, meerschaum, ivory unworked or semi-worked, rattan, mother-of-pearl, oysters, live and oysters, not live, edgings of plastic for furniture, non-metal hanging closet organizers for shoes, kitchen furniture, shower grab bars, not of metal, non-metal hanging closet organizers for clothes, bags, headgear, whalebone, unworked or semi-worked, layettes, perfumed automizer [empty], scent sprays [atomizers], hand-operated salad drainers, broom handles, heat containing containers for food, drinking straws, tablecloths not of paper, bottle openers, electric and non-electric, shaving brushes, cocktail stirrers, nozzles for watering cans, carpet beaters [hand instruments], cotton wastes for cleaning, glass bulbs [receptacles], toilet sponges, sugar bowls, mop wringer buckets, mop ringers, earthenware saucepans, decorative sand bottles, decorative glass bottles, buckets, butter dishes, blenders, non-electric, for household, molds [kitchen utensils], cookery molds, ice cube molds, coffee grinder, hand-operated, mills for household purposes, hand operated, fitted vanity cases, pot lids, cooking pots, pressure cookers, non-electric, autoclaves, non-electric, for cooking, tortilla presses, non-electric [kitchen utensils], scoops [tableware], toothpick holders, chopsticks, bread baskets for household purposes, rags for cleaning, grill supports, grills [cooking utensils], rolling pins, domestic, cake molds, clothes-pins, graters for kitchen use, kitchen containers, drinking vessels, heatinsulated containers, thermally insulated containers for food, drying racks for laundry, corkscrews, electric and non-electric, salt cellars, knife rests for the table, flat-iron stands, kitchen mitts, molcajete and tejolete for kitchen use, bread boards, paper plates, fruit cups, pastry cutters, cookie [biscuit] cutters, cutting boards for the kitchen, crystal [glassware], mixing spoons [kitchen utensils], basting spoons [cooking utensils], soap dispensers, toilet paper dispensers, funnels, salad bowls, spatulas for kitchen use, spice sets, fruit presses, non-electric, for household purposes, deep fryers, non-electric, covers for dishes, flasks, vegetable dishes, gloves for household purposes, chamois leather for cleaning, gardening gloves, portable coolers, non-electric, portable cool boxes, non-electric, vessels of metal for making ices and iced drinks, non-electric kettles, ice buckets, egg cups, pots, soap boxes, decanters, beer mugs, mugs, cruet sets for oil and vinegar, lunch boxes, earthenware crockery, polishing apparatus and machines, for household purposes, non-electric, butter-dish covers, trays of paper for household purposes, lazy susans, trays for household purposes, baby bath, portable, cooking pot sets, beaters, non-electric, beaters, nonelectric, drinking vessels, heat-insulated containers for beverages, isothermic bags, candy boxes, nozzles for watering hose, bottles, insulating flasks, refrigerating bottles, cooking skewers of metal, non-electric fondue pots, fondue pots without heat source, dishwashing brushes, griddle [cooking utensils], stew-pans, coffee percolators, non-electric, coffeepots, non-electric, boxes of glass, boxes for dispensing paper towels, brushes for footwear, shoe trees [stretchers], baskets, not of metal, wine tasters [siphons], sifters [household utensils], epergnes, ceramics for household purposes, baskets for household purposes, trays for household purpose, cooking pot sets, kitchen containers, cooking utensils, non-electric, mangers for animals, cup holders, washing boards, ironing boards, ironing board covers, shaped, baking mats, clothing stretchers, heat-insulated container, lint removers, electric or non-electric, kitchen grinders, non-electric, sponges for household purposes, kitchen utensils, cooking utensils, non-electric, utensils for household purposes, tableware, other than knives, forks and spoons, pots, bed linen, cotton fabrics, pillowcases, covers for cushions, bed blankets, bed covers, bedspreads, coverlets [bedspreads], quilts, bedspreads, covers of textile for electronic apparatus [not fitted or shaped], covers [loose] for furniture, place mats of textile, tablecloths, not of paper, sheets [textile], casseroles [food].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15027.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of December, 2018, by Marriott Worldwide Corporation of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, United States of America, through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 43 for providing of food and drink; food preparation; reservation of temporary accommodation; hotel services; restaurant services; catering services; bar services; cocktail lounge services; resort lodging services; provision of conference, exhibition and meeting facilities; providing banquet and social function facilities for special occasions; making hotel reservations for others.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15028.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of December, 2018, by AGIP LLC. of 800 Connecticut Avenue, Norwalk, Connecticut 06854, United States of America through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

AGODA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 39 for arranging travel tours; travel agency services, namely, making reservations and bookings for transportation; travel booking agencies; and travel information services;
- (b) International Class 43 for travel agency services, namely, making reservations and bookings for temporary lodging.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15031.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of February, 2020.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for restoration as of the 9th day of February, 2018, by Hilton Worldwide Holding LLP of Maple Court Central Park, Reeds Crescent, Watford, Hertfordshire WD24 4QQ, United Kingdom, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the restoration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

HILTON

in respect of International Class 43 for hotel, bar, restaurant, banqueting and hotel reservation services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6337 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the **21**st day of February, **2020**.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of September, 2018, by Shakira and Chung-Lin Tsai of Mile 6 ½ Philip Goldson Highway, Belize District, Belize, through the Belize Intellectual Property Office of 3rd Floor, 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)5.3.11,15;27.5.4

in the colors green, blue and black in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for antioxidant pills; dietary supplements consisting of vitamins;
- (b) International Class 29 for powdered milk, except for babies; protein milk;
- (c) International Class 30 for high protein cereal bars;

(d) International Class 44 for providing information relating to dietary and nutritional supplements.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "BELIZE" and "NUTRITION SOLUTIONS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14813.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2018, by Thuy Nguyen of 7351 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite A, Garden Grove, California 92841, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

NAKED 100

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for propylene [chemicals][propene]; glycol; chemical preparations for use in the manufacture of vegetable glycerine;
- (b) International Class 9 for chargers for electronic cigarettes; batteries for electronic cigarettes; protective covers for electronic cigarettes; carrying cases, holders, and protective cases featuring power supply connectors, adaptors and battery charging devices specially adapted for use with electronic cigarettes;
- (c) International Class 35 for on-line retail store services featuring apparel, electronic cigarettes, oral vaporizers for smokers, carrying cases, holders, and protective cases featuring power supply connectors, adaptors and battery charging devices adapted for use with electronic cigarettes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application field on the 10^{th} day of August, 2018 under application number 88/074,532 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14926.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of November, 2018, by KAESER KOMPRESSOREN SE of Carl-Kaeser-Str. 26, 96450 Coburg, Germany, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

Kaeser

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for manuals [handbook]; printed matter; photographs [printed]; manuals in the field of instructional computer programs;
- (b) International Class 37 for construction of compressed air generation systems, compressed air distribution systems and compressed air treatment systems; installation, repair, maintenance and care of compressed air machines, air dryers, air purifiers, air coolers, oil mist eliminators, vacuum pump machines, air suction machines, compressors, blowing machines, and controls and parts therefor; installation services relating to apparatus, devices and installations for compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and

compressed air treatment; installation and repair of compressors and compressor installations; plumbing; installation, maintenance and repair of machines for and in connection with compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; cleaning of compressors and compressed air installations; installation and repair of pipes, namely, of pressure pipes; rental of compressed air machines; rental of installations and devices for the generation, conduction, storing, release and treatment of compressed air;

- (c) International Class 39 for distribution and supply of compressed air for third parties;
- (d) International Class 40 for generation of energy and compressed air; consultancy services for third parties in the field of generation of energy and of compressed air; air purification; air freshening; rental of energy generating equipment; rental and leasing of installation serving the generation and supply of energy and compressed air; generation of compressed air for third parties.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14953.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the <u>21st day of February</u>, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of November, 2018, by KAESER KOMPRESSOREN SE of Carl-Kaeser-Str. 26, 96450 Coburg, Germany, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.2,18

in respect of International Class 42 for technological research services regarding the management, installations, generation, conduction, storing, release and treatment of compressed air; consultancy relating to the procurement, generation and utilization of compressed air; scientific research; computer programming; engineering services; construction drafting; conducting technical project studies; quality control; providing of expert opinion relating to technology; industrial analysis; material testing; consultancy relating to the generation of compressed air, compressed air treatment and compressed air distribution; research in the fields of compressed air generation, compressed air treatment and compressed air distribution.

The applicant claims that the word "COMPRESORES", when translated to the English language is "COMPRESORS".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "COMPRESORES", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14957.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of November, 2018, by KAESER KOMPRESSOREN SE of Carl-Kaeser-Str. 26, 96450 Coburg, Germany, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



- (a) International Class 37 for construction of compressed air generation systems, compressed air distribution systems and compressed air treatment systems; installation, repair, maintenance and care of compressed air machines, air dryers, air purifiers, air coolers, oil mist eliminators, vacuum pump machines, air suction machines, compressors, blowing machines, and controls and parts therefor; installation services relating to apparatus, devices and installations for compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; installation and repair of compressors and compressor installations; plumbing; installation, maintenance and repair of machines for and in connection with compressed air generation, compressed air distribution and compressed air treatment; cleaning of compressors and compressed air installations; installation and repair of pipes, namely, of pressure pipes; rental of compressed air machines; rental of installations and devices for the generation, conduction, storing, release and treatment of compressed air;
- (b) International Class 39 for distribution and supply of compressed air for third parties;
- (c) International Class 40 for generation of energy and compressed air; consultancy services for third parties in the field of generation of energy and of compressed air; air purification; air freshening; rental of energy generating equipment; rental and leasing of installation serving the generation and supply of energy and compressed air; generation of compressed air for third parties;
- (d) International Class 41 for training of engineers in the field of arranging and conducting of workshops, conferences and seminar; practical training [demonstration]; educational services; film production, other than advertising films.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "KOMPRESSOREN" when translated to the English language is "COMPRESSORS".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "KOMPRESSOREN", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14959.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of January, 2019, by INSUMOS DISAGRO PARA LA INDUSTRIA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OXY-BIOTIC

in respect of International Class 1 for chemicals for use in industry, science, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15008.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of January, 2019, by INSUMOS DISAGRO PARA LA INDUSTRIA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BIO-PLUS

in respect of International Class 1 for chemicals for use in industry, science, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15009.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the <u>21st day of February</u>, <u>2020</u>.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of January, 2019, by INSUMOS DISAGRO PARA LA INDUSTRIA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PROBIOTIC-PLUS

in respect of International Class 1 for chemicals for use in industry, science, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15010.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the <u>21st day of February</u>, <u>2020.</u>

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of January, 2019, by INSUMOS DISAGRO PARA LA INDUSTRIA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

AQUABIOTIC

in respect of International Class 1 for chemicals for use in industry, science, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15011.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21^{st} day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of December, 2018, by BIOGEN MA, INC. of 225 Binney Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ADUHELM

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of neurological disorders.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15026.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of January, 2019, by Constellation Brands U.S. Operations, Inc. of 235 N. Bloomfield Road, Canadaigua, New York 14424, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLACK VELVET

in respect of International Class 33 for distilled spirits; whisky.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15035.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of January, 2019, by Best Western International, Inc. of 6201 N. 24th Parkway, Phoenix, Arizona, 85016, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.18

in respect of International Class 43 for hotel services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15039.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of January, 2019, by The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company of 200 Innovation Way, Akron, Ohio 44319-00021, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GOODYEAR

in respect of International Class 12 for tires for vehicle wheels; rims for vehicle wheels.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15043.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of January, 2019, by Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039-2298, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)29.1.1.4:26.4.12

in respect of International Class 4 for motor oil; lubricating oil; lubricating grease; lubricants; synthetic lubricating oils.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15054.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of January, 2019, by Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039-2298, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MOBIL 1

in respect of International Class 4 for motor oil; lubricating oil; lubricating grease; lubricants; synthetic lubricating oils.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15058.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of January, 2019, by INTRADEVCO INDUSTRIAL S.A. of Av. Producción Nacional No. 188, Chorrillos, Lima, Peru, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DENTO

in respect of International Class 21 for toothbrushes.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15071.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the **21**st day of February, **2020**.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of January, 2019, by INTRADEVCO INDUSTRIAL S.A. of Av. Producción Nacional No. 188, Chorrillos, Lima, Peru, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DENTO

in respect of International Class 3 for dentifrices and mouth washes.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15072.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of January, 2019, by BMJ Industries FZ-LLC of P.O. Box 31053, Al-Jazeera Al-Hamra, Ras Al Khaimah, UAE, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):29.1.4;26.1.1,18

in respect of International Class 34 for absorbent paper for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers; books of cigarette papers; chewing tobacco; cigar cutters; cigar cases; cigar holders; cigarette tips; cigarette filters; cigarette cases; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; firestones; flavorings, other than essential oils, for use in electric cigarettes; gas containers for cigar lighters; humidors; lighters for smokers; liquid solutions for use in electric cigarettes; match holders; matchboxes; matches; mouthpieces for cigarette holders; oral vaporizers for smokers; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; pipe racks for tobacco pipes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; snuff; snuff boxes; spittoons for tobacco users; tips of yellow amber for cigar and cigarette holders; tobacco; tobacco pouches; tobacco pipes and tobacco jars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15080.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of January, 2019, by INVEKRA, S.A.P.I. DE C.V. of BLVD. ADOLFO LÓPEZ MATEOS NO. 314, INT 3-A, COLONIA TLACOPAC, C.P. 01049, MEXICO CITY, MEXICO, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TRENTAL

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15086.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of January, 2019, by INVEKRA, S.A.P.I. DE C.V. of BLVD. ADOLFO LÓPEZ MATEOS NO. 314, INT 3-A, COLONIA TLACOPAC, C.P. 01049, MEXICO CITY, MEXICO, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TING

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical products for the treatment of ringworm; sanitary preparations for medical use.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15087.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the <u>21st day of February</u>, <u>2020</u>.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of January, 2019, by PMI Nutrition International, LLC of 4001 Lexington Avenue North, Arden Hills, Minnesota 55126, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COLORFUL COMPANIONS

in respect of International Class 31 for bird food; animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15095.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the <u>21st day of February</u>, <u>2020</u>.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of February, 2019, by PMI Nutrition International, LLC of 4001 Lexington Avenue North, Arden Hills, Minnesota 55126, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RED FLANNEL

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15113.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of February, 2019, by Mike Tai Ltd. of San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize, through its agent Estevan Perera & Company LLP (Attorneys-at-Law) of No. 2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

Capricorn Restaurant

in respect of International Class 43 for bar services; restaurant services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Restaurant", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15114.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of January, 2019, by PMI Nutrition International, LLC of 4001 Lexington Avenue North, Arden Hills, Minnesota 55126, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company (Attorneys-at-Law) of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MAZURI

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15139.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of February, 2020.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of August, 2018, by Lenzing Aktiengesellschaft, of Lenzing Aktiengesellschaft, of Werkstrasse 2, 4860 Lenzing, Austria, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TENCEL

in respect of:

International Class 16 for crepe paper; filtering materials of paper; filter paper; paper filters for coffee makers; printed packaging materials of paper; containers of paper for packaging purposes; bags made of paper for packaging; decorative paper bows for wrapping; decorative wrapping paper; humidity control sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; sheets of reclaimed cellulose for wrapping; paper gift tags; gift wrap paper; cardboard packaging; plastic film for packaging; paper impregnated with oil for wrapping purposes; cardboard cartons; plastic materials for packaging; paper for wrapping and packaging; paper sacks; paper gift wrap bows for decorating packaging; bags and articles for packaging, wrapping and storage of paper, cardboard or plastics; bags of paper or plastics, for packaging; industrial packaging containers of paper; containers of cardboard for packaging; packaging containers of regenerated cellulose; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; plastic film for wrapping of food; plastic film for wrapping; packaging materials made of starches; packaging materials, namely, paper, cardboard and plastic; wrapping paper; viscose sheets for wrapping; paper identification tags; writing tablets; notebooks; labels of paper; pencil boxes; stationery cases; ball pens; small blackboards; self-adhesive tapes for stationery or household purposes; printed matter; stickers [stationery]; stickers and decalcomanias; printed advertising boards of paper; printed advertising boards of cardboard; pamphlets; flags of paper; printed

brochures; printed calendars; printed promotional material; annuals [printed publications]; calendars; paper banners; posters; postcards; prospectuses; christmas cards; printed publications; printed promotional publications; signboards of paper or cardboard; advertisement boards of paper or cardboard; book covers; crepe paper for domestic use; paper for use in the manufacture of wallpaper; tissue paper for use as material of stencil paper [ganpishi]; paper for use in the manufacture of tea bags; coarse tissue [for toiletry use]; paper wipes for cleaning; facial tissues of paper; absorbent sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; paper tissues; tissue paper; hygienic paper; paper tissues for cosmetic use; cellulose wipes; periodicals; legal pads; disposable house training pads for pets;

- (b) International Class 20 for hospital beds; bed bases; air beds, not for medical purposes; mattress cushions; spring mattresses; foam mattresses; box spring; mattress foundations; inflatable mattress; straw mattress; pillows; cushions; replacement seat covers [fitted] for furniture; fitted fabric furniture covers; inflatable pillows; bath pillows; bedding, except linen; children's beds made of cloth in the form of a bag; futon mattresses; head supporting pillows; maternity pillows; mattress toppers; mattresses [other than child birth mattresses]; nap mats [cushions or mattresses]; neck-supporting pillows; nursing pillows; pet cushions; pillows; scented pillows; sleeping mats; camping mattresses; head support cushions for babies; support pillows for use in baby seating; animal housing and beds; beds for pets; kennels for household pets; display boards;
- (c) International Class 27 for carpets and rugs; floor mats; carpeting; floor rugs; oriental rugs; fur rugs; bathroom rugs; area rugs; gymnastic mats; bath mats; door mats; reed mats; yoga mats; tatami mats; non-slip mats; bath mats; textile bath mats; carpets for automobiles; rugs [floor]; door mats; runners [mats]; oriental non-woven rugs [mosen]; carpet tile backing; carpet backing; carpeting; carpet tiles; primary carpet backing; carpets; wallpaper; wall paper of vinyl; Wall coverings of paper;
- International Class 35 for advertising, marketing and promotional services; bill-posting; banner advertising; merchandising; public (d) relations services; online advertisements; telemarketing services; sales promotion for others; display services for merchandise; preparation and presentation of audio-visual displays for advertising purposes; preparing audiovisual presentations for use in advertising; organisation and conducting of product presentations; sales demonstration [for others]; demonstration of goods and services by electronic means, also for the benefit of the so-called teleshopping and homeshopping services; organization and conducting trade fairs, events and exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; arranging and conducting of fairs and exhibitions for business and advertising purposes; arranging of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; organisation of exhibitions and trade fairs for business and promotional purposes; organizing and conducting of trade shows for commercial and advertising purposes; fashion show exhibitions for commercial purposes; window display arrangement services; display services for merchandise in the nature of business merchandising display services; organisation of events for commercial and advertising purposes; organization of exhibitions, fairs and shows for commercial, promotional and advertising purposes; planning and conducting of trade fairs, exhibitions and presentations for economic or advertising purposes; rental of advertising space on-line; rental of advertising space; promoting the goods and services of others; distribution of advertising materials for marketing and promotional purposes; distribution of advertisements and commercial announcements; dissemination of publicity materials; dissemination of advertising for others via the internet; dissemination of advertising for others via the internet; distribution and dissemination of advertising materials [leaflets, prospectuses, printed material, samples]; handbill distribution; distribution of samples for publicity purposes; distribution of prospectuses and samples; distribution of products for advertising purposes; promoting and marketing the goods and services of others by distributing advertising literature through a variety of methods; scriptwriting for advertising purporses; office functions; business management; supply chain management services; business administration; marketing studies.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14754.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the **6**th **day of March, 2020.**

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2018, by Cerámica Hispano Centroamericana, S.A. of 2a calle, 23-80 Zona 15, Vista Hermosa II, Edificio Avante, Nivel 12, Oficina 1202, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):5.3.11,14;27.5.4

in respect of International Class 19 for non-metallic building materials, namely, non-metallic floors, tile floorings, wooden and parquet floor boards, tiles, roofing tiles, wall tiles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14771.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020. **DATED** this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2018, by Fertilizantes Del Pacífico S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FertiCafe Disagro

in respect of International Class 1 for mineral fertilizers, organic fertilizers, physical or chemical blends.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14797.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2018, by Fertilizantes Del Pacífico S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FertiBanano Disagro

in respect of International Class 1 for mineral fertilizers, organic fertilizers, physical or chemical blends.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14798.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the $\underline{6^{th}}$ day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2018, by Fertilizantes Del Pacífico S.A. of Anillo Periferico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FertiCaña Disagro

in respect of International Class 1 for mineral fertilizers, organic fertilizers, physical or chemical blends.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14799.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2018, by Fertilizantes Del Pacífico S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FertiMaíz Disagro

in respect of International Class 1 for mineral fertilizers, organic fertilizers, physical or chemical blends.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14800.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2018, by Fertilizantes Del Pacífico S.A. of Anillo Periferico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FertiCítricos Disagro

in respect of International Class 1 for mineral fertilizers, organic fertilizers, physical or chemical blends.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14801.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of October 2018, by The Coryn Group II, LLC of 7 Campus Boulevard, Newtown Square, Pennsylvania, United States 19073, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

NOW

in respect of International Class 43 for resort hotel services; hotel services; hotel reservation services for others; providing personalized information about hotels and temporary accommodations for travel via the internet and phone.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14834.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of December, 2018, by Quimicos y Lubricantes, S.A. of Anillo Periferico, 17-36 zona 11, 01011 Guatemala, C.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):27.1.2,5.3

in respect of International Class 5 for preparation for destroying weeds; insecticides; fungicides and herbicides.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14997.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of January, 2019, by Rotam Agrochem International Company Limited of Unit 6, 26/F, Trend Centre, 29 Cheung Lee Street, Chai Wan, Hong Kong, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ZANCUKILLER

in respect of International Class 5 for pesticides, insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, parasiticides, nematode pesticides, nematicides, preparations for destroying vermin.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15033.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of January, 2019, by Hato Potrero Farm, Inc. of 611 East Obispo Avenue Clewiston, FL 33440, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

YO GUSTO

in respect of International Class 29 for cheese; yogurt.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "YO GUSTO", when translated to the English language is "I LIKE".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15036.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of January, 2019, by Nabtesco Corporation of 7-9, Hirakawacho 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Nabtesco

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 7 for agricultural machines; bending machines; brake shoes, other than for vehicles; clutches other than for land vehicles; compressed air engines; couplings other than for land vehicles; door openers, electric; door closers, electric; door openers, hydraulic; door closers, hydraulic; door openers, pneumatic; door closers, pneumatic; driving motors other than for land vehicles; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic engines and motors; molding machines; metalworking machines; packaging machines; sealing machines for industrial purposes; steam oil separators; transmissions for machines; valves [parts of machines]; welding machines, electric;
- (b) International Class 12 for aeronautical apparatus, machines and appliances; brakes for vehicles; clutches for land vehicles; couplings for land vehicles; gear boxes for land vehicles; gearing for land vehicles; hydraulic circuits for vehicles; motors for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; steering gears for ships; vehicle wheels; wheelchairs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15042.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of January, 2019, by Condimentos, Emaques y Productos Alimenticios, Sociedad Anónima, of Calzada San Juan, 31-75 Zona 7, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Bijol

in respect of International Class 30 for sauces [condiments]; spices and ice; coffee; tea-based beverages; cocoa; palm sugar; raw sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; cereal preparations; chicory [coffee substitute]; bread rolls; breadcrumbs; macaroons [pastry]; confectionery; ice cream; honey; molasses for food; agave syrup [natural sweetener]; golden syrup; yeast, baking-powder; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15055.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of January, 2019, by Oriental Group Panama Inc. of Calle 4 Final, Avenida 5ta, France Field, Zona Libre de Colon, Panama, through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.11.12;27.5.4

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco; tobacco products, namely, cigarettes and filter-tipped cigarettes; smokers' articles, namely, tobacco pipes, tobacco pipe cleaners, lighters; matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15064.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of January 2019, by The Gillette Company LLC of One Gillette Park, Boston Massachusetts 02127, United States of America, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SENSOR

in respect of International Class 8 for razor and razor blades; dispensers, cassettes, holders, and cartridges, all specifically designed for and containing razor blades.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15068.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of January 2019, by The Gillette Company LLC of One Gillette Park, Boston Massachusetts 02127, United States of America, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SIMPLY VENUS

in respect of International Class 8 for razor and razor blades; dispensers, cassettes, holders, and cartridges, all specifically designed for and containing razor blades.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15069.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of January 2019, by The Gillette Company LLC of One Gillette Park, Boston Massachusetts 02127, United States of America, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GILLETTE GUARD

in respect of International Class 8 for razor and razor blades; dispensers, cassettes, holders, and cartridges, all specifically designed for and containing razor blades.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15070.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of January, 2019, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Inc. of 251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington, DE 19808-1674, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):25.1.19;29.1.4

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes; tobacco; roll your own tobacco; pipe tobacco; cigars; cigarillos; cigarette lighters; cigarette paper; cigarette tubes; cigarette filters; pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15079.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of January 2019, by NUTRECO IP ASSETS B.V. of Veerstraat 38, 5831 JN BOXMEER, Netherlands, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SKRETTING

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs; fish meal for animal consumption.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15083.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of January 2019, by NUTRECO IP ASSETS B.V. of Veerstraat 38, 5831 JN BOXMEER, Netherlands, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.11.3.12:29.1.1

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs; fish meal for animal consumption.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15084.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of January, 2019, by Roy Reyes of G Street South, Corozal Town, Belize, through the Belize Intellectual Property Office of 3rd Floor, 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PHINA

in respect of International Class 32 for waters [beverages].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15091.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of January, 2019, by TRUCCO'S FASHION SAS, of CRA 56 No. 45-49 Local 902, Medellin, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

tr'g

in respect of International Class 25 for trousers; dresses; coats; slippers; hats; teddies [underclothing]; slips [underclothing]; brassieres; combinations [clothing]; gabardines [clothing]; swimsuits; scarves; vests; jackets [clothing]; skirts; jerseys [clothing].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15102.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of February, 2019, by SYBO ApS, of Jorcks Passage 1 A, 4., DK-1162 Copenhagen K, Denmark, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

SUBSURF

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 41 for education information; training services provided via simulators; entertainment services; entertainment information; organization of sports competitions; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; game services provided online from a computer network; gambling services; games equipment rental; providing amusement arcade services; providing online videos, not downloadable; providing films, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; film production, other than advertising films; rental of motion pictures; publication of books; club services [entertainment];
- (b) International Class 42 for computer software design; computer programming; updating of computer software; computer software consultancy; rental of computer software; cloud computing; hosting computer sites [websites]; software as a service [SaaS]; platform as a service [PaaS]; software development in the framework of software publishing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15107.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of February, 2019, by SYBO ApS of Jorcks Passage 1 A, 4., DK-1162 Copenhagen K, Denmark, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

SUBWAY SURFERS

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 41 for education information; training services provided via simulators; entertainment services; entertainment information; organization of sports competitions; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; game services provided online from a computer network; gambling services; games equipment rental; providing amusement arcade services; providing online videos, not downloadable; providing films, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; film production, other than advertising films; rental of motion pictures; publication of books; club services [entertainment];
- (b) International Class 42 for computer software design; computer programming; updating of computer software; computer software consultancy; rental of computer software; cloud computing; hosting computer sites [websites]; software as a service [SaaS]; platform as a service [PaaS]; software development in the framework of software publishing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15108.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of February, 2019, by Intercontinental Great Brands LLC, of 100 Deforest Avenue, East Hanover, New Jersey, 07936, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):29.1.4;8.1.9

in respect of International Class 30 for chocolate; chocolate confections; sugar confectionery, not for medical purposes; frozen confectionery; ice cream; ice cream desserts; frozen dessert consisting of flavored ice blocks with toppings; cakes; biscuits; cookie; bakery goods.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15111.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of February, 2019, by PMI Nutrition International, LLC of 4001 Lexington Avenue North, Arden Hills, Minnesota 55126, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COUNTRY ACRES

in respect of International Class 31for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15112.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of February, 2019, by Distribuidora Rali S.A., of Vía José Domingo Díaz (Vía Tocumen), Panama City, Republic of Panama, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RALI

in respect of International Class 12 for bicycles; electric bicycles; bicycle accessories, parts and fitting, namely, bicycle kickstands, bicycle chains, bicycle handlebars, bicycle tyres, bicycle brakes, bicycle mudguards, bicycle cranks, bicycle motors, bicycle pedals, bicycle wheels, bicycle saddles, bicycle frames, bicycle bells, bicycle trailers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15116.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of February, 2019, by The Gillette Company LLC, of One Gillette Park, Boston, Massachusetts 02127, United States of America, through its agent EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED OF 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ASTRA

in respect of International Class 8 for razors and razors blades; dispensers, cassettes, holders and cartridges all specifically designed for and containing razor blades.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15111.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of March, 2019, by Abiogen Pharma S.p.A. of Via Meucci, 36, 56121, Ospedaletto, Pisa (PI) Italy, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DIBASE

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; veterinary preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15164.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the $\underline{6^{th}}$ day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of March, 2019, by Abiogen Pharma S.p.A., of Via Meucci, 36, 56121, Ospedaletto, Pisa (PI), Italy, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

D3BASE

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; veterinary preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15165.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of March, 2019, by Karina Enterprise Ltd., of No. 5 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Belize, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLACK PANTHER

in respect of International Class 34 for absorbent paper for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers; books of cigarette papers; chewing tobacco; cigar cutters; cigar cases; cigar holders; cigarette tips; cigarette filters; cigarette cases; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; firestones; flavorings, other than essential oils, for use in electric cigarettes; gas containers for cigar lighters; humidors; lighters for smokers; liquid solutions for use in electric cigarettes; match holders; matchboxes; matches; mouthpieces for cigarette holders; oral vaporizers for smokers; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; pipe racks for tobacco pipes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; snuff; snuff boxes; spittoons for tobacco users; tips of yellow amber for cigar and cigarette holders; tobacco; tobacco pouches; tobacco pipes and tobacco jars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15167.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of March, 2019, by Karina Enterprise Ltd. of No. 5 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Belize, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

LUVIN

in respect of International Class 34 for absorbent paper for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers; books of cigarette papers; chewing tobacco; cigar cutters; cigar cases; cigar holders; cigarette tips; cigarette filters; cigarette cases; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; firestones; flavorings, other than essential oils, for use in electric cigarettes; gas containers for cigar lighters; humidors; lighters for smokers; liquid solutions for use in electric cigarettes; match holders; matchboxes; matches; mouthpieces for cigarette holders; oral vaporizers for smokers; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; pipe racks for tobacco pipes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; snuff; snuff boxes; spittoons for tobacco users; tips of yellow amber for cigar and cigarette holders; tobacco; tobacco pouches; tobacco pipes and tobacco jars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15168.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of March, 2019, by Karina Enterprise Ltd., of No. 5 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Belize, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GOLD KING

in respect of International Class 34 for absorbent paper for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers; books of cigarette papers; chewing tobacco; cigar cutters; cigar cases; cigar holders; cigarette tips; cigarette filters; cigarette cases; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; firestones; flavorings, other than essential oils, for use in electric cigarettes; gas containers for cigar lighters; humidors; lighters for smokers; liquid solutions for use in electric cigarettes; match holders; matchboxes; matches; mouthpieces for cigarette holders; oral vaporizers for smokers; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; pipe racks for tobacco pipes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; snuff; snuff boxes; spittoons for tobacco users; tips of yellow amber for cigar and cigarette holders; tobacco; tobacco pouches; tobacco pipes and tobacco jars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15169.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of March, 2019, by Karina Enterprise Ltd., of No. 5 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Belize, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BUCHANAN

in respect of International Class 34 for absorbent paper for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers; books of cigarette papers; chewing tobacco; cigar cutters; cigar cases; cigar holders; cigarette tips; cigarette filters; cigarette cases; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; firestones; flavorings, other than essential oils, for use in electric cigarettes; gas containers for cigar lighters; humidors; lighters for smokers; liquid solutions for use in electric cigarettes; match holders; matchboxes; matches; mouthpieces for cigarette holders; oral vaporizers for smokers; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; pipe racks for tobacco pipes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; snuff; snuff boxes; spittoons for tobacco users; tips of yellow amber for cigar and cigarette holders; tobacco; tobacco pouches; tobacco pipes and tobacco jars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15170.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of March, 2019, by CHAIRMAN SERVICES, LTD. of Akara Building, 24 De Castro Street, Wickhams Cay I, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

UNIFEM

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparation for the treatment of osteoporosis.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15194.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2098, by EUROCOMERCIO, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA, of 10 Calle 6-48, Zona 9, Centro de Negocios Gilbraltar, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 27 for carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings, not of textile.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Home", Separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15199.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2019, by Químicos y Lubricantes, S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36, zona 11, 01011, Guatemala, C.A. through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)26.3.23

in respect of International Class 5 for preparation to destroy weeds, harmful animals, namely, fungicides, insecticides, herbicides.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15200.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of March, 2019, by Quimicos y Lubricantes S.A. of Anillo Periferico 17-36 zona 11, 01011 Guatemala, C.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Wedex

CFE(8)26.1.1

in respect of International Class 5 for preparation to destroy weeds, harmful animal, namely, fungicides, insecticides, herbicides.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15217.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of March, 2019, by Belize Brewing Company Ltd. of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize, through the Belize Intellectual Property Office, 3rd Floor, 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DARIFRESH

in respect of International Class 29 for cheese; milk; powdered milk for food purposes; yogurt.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15221.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of March, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of March, 2019, by PARLE PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED, of North Level Crossing, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057, India, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ADELITAS

in respect of International Class 30 for biscuits; cookies, namely fortune cookies, vegan cookies, almond cookies, cookies with nuts, chocolate covered cookies, fried dough cookies (karintoh); crackers; malt biscuits; chocolates; cakes; candy, namely, caramels [candy], candy bars, peppermint sweets, cotton candy, candy sprinkles, sweetmeats [candy], candy decorations for cakes, candy bark, energy candy, mints for confectionery, mints for breath freshening; confectionery; rusk; waffles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15227.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of March, 2020.

REGISTERED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
14180.17	TRINIDAD	CORPORACION HABANOS, S.A Carretera Vieja de Guanabacoa y Linea del Ferrocarril Final, Guanabacoa, La Habana, Cuba	34
14252.18	NEBILET	Johnson & Johnson One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, U.S.A.	5
14522.18		COMPAGNIE GENERALE DES ETABLISSEMENTS MICHELIN 12 Cours Sablon, 6300 Clermont- Ferrand, France	27 28 34 35 36
14604.18	Made for É iPhone	Apple Inc. 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America	9 28
14611.18	MEMOJI	Apple Inc. 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America	9
14639.18	& Elle & Vire	Compagnie Laitiere Europeenne 50890 Condé-sur-Vire, France	29
14657.18	We Fit Your Life.	V.F. Corporation 105 Corporate Center Blvd, Greensboro, North Carolina 27408, United States of America	35
14662.18	SOFT WORKS	SOFT WORKS EPI CALÇADOS LTDA Rua Tristão de Almeida No. 3771, Distrito Industrial, Franca, Sp, Brazil	25
14663.18	(Tour Cam)	TOURCOM GIE 18-20, Boulevard Montmartre, 75009 Paris, France	36

14666.18	YANMAR	YANMAR CO., LTD. 1-32, Chayamochi, Kita-ku, Osaka, Japan	11 12 18 25 37
14692.18	BOFAML	Bank of America Corporation 100 North Tryon Street, Charlotte, North Carolina 28255, United States of America	36 42
14704.18	Chat with Messages	Apple Inc. One Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America	9 38
14706.18	AUTODESK	Autodesk, Inc. 111 McInnis Parkway San Rafael, California 94903, USA	41 42
14707.18	Δ	Autodesk, Inc. 111 McInnis Parkway San Rafael, California 94903, USA	9 41 42
14708.18	AUTOCAD	Autodesk, Inc. 111 McInnis Parkway San Rafael, California 94903, USA	41 42
14719.18	A	KERBAU LEONARDS LIMITED P.O. BOX 65, Tower Hill Village, Orange Walk District, Belize	18 29 40 41 44
14803.18	中華	SHANGHAI TOBACCO GROUP CO., LTD. 717 Chang Yang Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai, China	34
14814.18	CHRISCO ROYAL CLASSIC	CHRYSANTHOS THEODOSIOU 1 Androcleous str. 4007, Mesa Geitonia, Limassol Cyprus	34
14817.18	NEW ERA	New Era Cap Co., Inc. 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202	25
14819.18	59FIFTY	New Era Cap Co., Inc. 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202	25
14820.18	9FIFTY	New Era Cap Co., Inc. 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202	25

14821.18		New Era Cap Co., Inc. 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202	25
14822.18	NEW ERA	New Era Cap Co., Inc. 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202	25
14823.18		New Era Cap Co., Inc. 160 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14202	25
14830.18	YaraBasa	Yara International ASA Drammensveien 131, 0277, Oslo, Norway	1
14835.18	MOLSON	Molson Canada 2005 33 Carlingview Drive, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M9W 5E4 (a Canadian corporation)	32
14863.18	RENUKA	RENUKA GROUP LIMITED No. 69, "RENUKA HOUSE", SRI JINARATANA ROAD, COLOMBO 02	29 32
14865.18	GLOW TONIC	SJOVIK LIMITED Ground FI, Dixcart House, Sir William PL, St. Peter Port Guernsey GY14EZ	3
14896.18	TIRES - STREET AND STREET - ST	BIO PAPPEL SCRIBE S.A. DE C.V. Avenida Ejército Nacional 1130 Piso 9, Colonia Los Morales Polanco, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, c.p. 11510, Ciudad de México, México	16

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL

(3rd issue)

CAT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 924, has been renewed in the name of **CATERPILLAR INC. of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois 61629-6490, U.S.A.,** as of the 11th day of September, 2019, in respect of **International Class 12** for land vehicles and parts thereof included in Class 12, but not including cycles and parts thereof, and not including tyres for vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

PENTEL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1816, has been renewed in the name of **PENTEL KABUSHIKI KAISHA of 7-2 Nihonbashi Koami-Cho, Chuo-Ku, Tokyo, Japan,** as of the 22nd day of January, 2020, in respect of **International Class 2** for all goods included in Class 2, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

NEUTROGENA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6089, has been renewed in the name of **JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, U.S.A.,** as of the 4th day of June, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations and substances, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of June, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

TACOMA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6121.09, has been renewed in the name of Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Toyota Motor Corporation) of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 28th day of May, 2019, in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles and structural parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of May, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1.14

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6186.09, has been renewed in the name of **LESAFFRE ET COMPAGNIE of 41, rue Etienne Marcel, 75001 Paris, France,** as of the 3rd day of July, 2019, in respect of **International Class 30** for flour for food; bread; cooking salt; yeast; baking powder; food flavourings and seasonings; bread improvers (additives and ingredients for preparing and improving bakery products); pre-mixes for baking; mixes for making bakery products, bread mix, of which it has not been used, the applicant is in search for a distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of July, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



CFE(60:1.5.1,6;27.5.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6275.09, has been renewed in the name of **RIVORDOR CORP. S.A. of 18 de Julio avenue 878, Office No. 1204, Montevideo, Uruguay**, as of the 19th day of August, 2019, in respect of **International Class 1** for agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilizers; manures for agriculture; water softening chemicals; water enhancing chemicals; **International Class 5** for products for destroying weeds and vermin; fungicides, bactericides, vermicides; insecticides, all of them for use in agriculture and horticulture, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of August, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

HERRADURA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6302.09, has been renewed in the name of **Brown-Forman Corporation of 850 Dixie Highway, Louisville, Kentucky 40210, U.S.A.,** as of the 1st day of September, 2019, in respect of **International Class 33** for distilled spirits, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

EL JIMADOR

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6303.09, has been renewed in the name of **Brown-Forman Corporation of 850 Dixie Highway, Louisville, Kentucky 40210, U.S.A.,** as of the 1st day of September, 2019, in respect of **International Class 33** for distilled spirits, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

GRIZLY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6322.09, has been renewed in the name of ADAMA Celsius B.V. Amsterdam (NL), Schaffhausen Branch of Spitalstrasse 5, 8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, as of the 3rd day of September, 2019, in respect of International Class 5 for fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and pesticides for agricultural use, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

MISS SCUBA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6364.09, has been renewed in the name of SCUBASTAR SDN BHD of Lot A-1-G, Block A, Signature Office, KK Times Square, Off Coastal Highway, 88100 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia, as of the 5th day of October, 2019, in respect of International Class 41 for presentation and organization of pageants, contests and competitions; provision of visual and audio entertainment; provision and organization of sporting activities; education services relating to conservation of environment, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of October, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

KUNDALINI YOGA as taught by Yogi Bhajan

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6370.09, has been renewed in the name of **Kundalini Research Institute (KRI) of PO Box 1819, Santa Cruz, New Mexico, 87567,** as of the 5th day of October, 2019, in respect of **International Class 9** for prerecorded magnetic data carriers; image and sound carriers, such as videotapes, audio cd's, cd-rom's, interactive cd's (cd-i's), laserdisks, optical disks and photo cd's; computer programs [downloadable software]; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of images, all the aforesaid goods in relation to yoga; **International Class 16** for books, newspapers, pamphlets, newsletters, magazines [periodicals] and other printed matter; printed instructional materials; all the aforesaid goods in relation to yoga; **International Class 41** for yoga instruction; education services, namely, providing classes, seminars, workshops, courses and teacher training in the nature of yoga; prenatal courses; meditation courses; arranging, producing and conducting educational events in the field of

yoga and meditation; composing, producing and editing of radio and television programs; production of video cassettes and discs; audio recording and production; production of slide shows for others; production of motion pictures; publishing and distribution of books, magazines, periodicals, newspapers, posters and other printed matter; library services featuring books, magazines, periodicals and newspapers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of October, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

DUODOPA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6378.09, has been renewed in the name of **AbbVie AB of Hemvärnsgatan 9, 17154 Solna, Sweden,** as of the 13th day of October, 2019, in respect of **International Class 5** for drugs for medical puposes; **International Class 10** for surgical and medical apparatus and instruments, including probes and tubes, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of October, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):2.1.23,25;5.3.11,15;26.1.1,14

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6386.09, has been renewed in the name of Citrus Products of Belize Limited of 12 mls, Pomona, Stann Creek Valley Rd., Belize, C.V., as of the 13th day of October, 2019, in respect of International Class 3 for grapefruit and orange oils for perfumes and scents and for cleaning purposes; International Class 29 for fruit pulp cells namely, orange and grapefruit; International Class 32 for frozen concentrated fruit juices, namely, grapefruit and orange; freeze concentrated fruit juice, namely, grapefruit and orange; pasteurized grapefruit and orange juice; essences for making beverages, namely grapefruit and orange flavoured, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of October, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

BLEU DE CHANEL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6403.09, has been renewed in the name of Chanel Limited of Queensway, Croydon, Surrey, CR9 4DL, England, as of the 21st day of October, 2019, in respect of International Class 3 for after-shave lotion, eau de cologne, eau de toilette, perfumery, shaving preparations, deodorants for personal use, antiperspirants, creams, lotions and balms for face and body, of which it has been used, for shaving soaps, soaps, hair lotions, shampoos; bath and shower gels, salts, and lotions; talcum powder; shaving and cosmetic kits, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of October, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

CINTURATO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6410.09, has been renewed in the name of PIRELLI TYRE S.p.A. of Viale Piero e Alberto Pirelli 25, Milan, Italy, as of the 3rd day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 12 for tyres, pneumatic, semi-pneumatic and solid tyres for vehicle wheels, of which it has been used, for wheels for vehicles, rims for vehicle wheels, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

CLEARPATH

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6441.09, has been renewed in the name of BASF SE of Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany, as of the 18th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 5 for herbicides, of which it has been used, for fungicide, pesticides and vermin for agricultural use, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

KIDS CHOICE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6458.09, has been renewed in the name of **VINOD MOTILAL CHAWLA of 2 Amara Avenue, Belize City, Belize,** as of the 26th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 30** for ready-to-eat cereals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

COUNTRY BEST

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6459.09, has been renewed in the name of **VINOD MOTILAL CHAWLA of 2 Amara Avenue, Belize City, Belize,** as of the 26th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 29** for vegetables, tinned (canned Am.); meats, tinned (canned); sausages; **International Class 30** for ready-to-eat cereals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

COUNTRY BARN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6460.09, has been renewed in the name of **VINOD MOTILAL CHAWLA of 2 Amara Avenue, Belize City, Belize,** as of the 26th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 29** for vegetables, tinned (canned Am.); meats, tinned (canned); sausages; **International Class 30** for ready-to-eat cereals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

FAMILY FARE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6462.09, has been renewed in the name of VINOD MOTILAL CHAWLA of 2 Amara Avenue, Belize City, Belize, as of the 26th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 29 for cooking lio; International Class 30 for mayonnaise; barbeque sauce; dressings for slad, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

ANDROID

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6465.09, has been renewed in the name of **Google LLC of 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, California 94043, U.S.A.,** as of the 26th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 9** for mobile devices and peripherals; recorded software and downloadable software for mobile devices and peripherals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

PORCELANITE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6476.09, has been renewed in the name of **Grupo Lamosa**, **S.A.B. de C.V. of Av. Pedro Ramirez #200-1**, **Colonia Valle Oriente, San Pedro Garza García, Nuevo León 66269, Mexico**, as of the 1st day of December, 2019, in respect of **International Class 1** for adhesives, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

REBIF

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6505.09, has been renewed in the name of Merck KGaA of Frankfurter Str. 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany, as of the 21st day of December, 2019, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for human

use, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

XO CAFE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6510.09, has been renewed in the name of **Patrón Spirits International AG of Quaistrasse 11, 8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland,** as of the 23rd day of December, 2019, in respect of **International Class 33** for alcoholic beverages (except beers); liqueurs, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

GRAN PATRON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6511.09, has been renewed in the name of **Patrón Spirits International AG of Quaistrasse 11, 8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland,** as of the 23rd day of December, 2019, in respect of **International Class 33** for alcoholic beverages, except beers; distilled spirits; rum; tequila; wine, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

LEE KUM KEE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6536.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; bouillon concentrates; soups; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; preparations for making soups and bouillon; bouillon; sesame oil; chili oil; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extracts; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; International Class 30 for spices; cooking salt; mustard; salad dressings; sauces [condiments]; condiments; seasonings; soy sauces [condiments]; vinegar; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauces [condiments]; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6537.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; bouillon concentrates; soups; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; preparations for making soups and bouillon; bouillon; sesame oil; chili oil; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extracts; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; International Class 30 for spices; cooking salt; mustard; salad dressings; sauces [condiments]; condiments; seasonings; soy sauces [condiments]; vinegar; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauces [condiments]; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6538.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; bouillon concentrates; soups; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; preparations for making soups and bouillon; bouillon; sesame oil; chili oil; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extracts; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; International Class 30 for spices; cooking salt; mustard; salad dressings; sauces [condiments]; condiments; seasonings; soy sauces [condiments]; vinegar; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauces [condiments]; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6539.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; bouillon concentrates; preparations for making soups and bouillon; soups; bouillon; sesame oil;

chili oil; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from meat, fish, poultry, shellfish and/or crustaceans; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; food, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extract; **International Class 30** for spices; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger; sauces [condiments]; condiments; seasonings; soy sauces [condiments]; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauce [condiments]; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments] cooking or marinating, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

PANDA BRAND

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6540.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; bouillon concentrates; preparations for making soups and bouillon; soups; bouillon; sesame oil; chili oil; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extracts; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from meat, fish, poultry, shellfish and/or crustaceans; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; International Class 30 for seasonings; spices; soy sauces [condiments]; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger; sauces [condiments]; condiments; oyster sauce [condiments], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

熊貓牌

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6541.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; bouillon concentrates; preparations for making soups and bouillon; soups; bouillon; sesame oil; chili oil; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extracts; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; International Class 30 for seasonings; spices; soy sauces [condiments]; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger; sauces [condiments]; condiments; oyster sauce [condiments], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

MARCA PANDA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6542.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; eggs for consumption, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; chicken powder, chicken flavored powder; chicken bouillon powder; bouillon concentrates; preparations for making soups and bouillon; soups; bouillon; sesame oil; chili oil; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of chili or chili extracts; shrimp paste; foods, concentrates or preparations made from or consisting of dried or extracts of fish, prawns, shrimps, clams, mussels, oysters and/or scallops; International Class 30 for seasonings; spices; soy sauces [condiments]; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; minced garlic; minced ginger; sauces [condiments]; condiments; oyster sauce [condiments], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):3.1.15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6543.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for seasonings; spices; soy sauces [condiments]; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; sauces [condiments]; condiments; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauce [condiments], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):3.1.15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6544.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 30 for seasonings; spices; soy sauces [condiments]; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; sauces [condiments]; condiments; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauce [condiments], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):3.1.15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6546.10, has been renewed in the name of Lee Kum Kee Company Limited of 2-4 Dai Fat Street, Tai Po Industrial Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong, as of the 7th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 30 for seasonings; spices; soy sauces [condiments]; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar; preparations and concentrates for making sauces [condiments], cooking or marinating; sauces [condiments] made from or containing extracts of seafood or dried seafood; ketchup [sauces]; salad dressings; marinades; sauces [condiments]; condiments; oyster sauce [condiments]; oyster flavoured sauce [condiments], of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

OMNI-HEAT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6582.10, has been renewed in the name of Columbia Sportswear Company of 14375 NW Science Park Drive, Portland, Oregon 97229, U.S.A., as of the 5th day of February, 2020, in respect of International Class 18 for all-purpose carrying bags, namely, waist packs, sports packs, fanny packs, backpacks, tote bags, diaper bags; International Class 20 for sleeping bags for camping; International Class 21 for portable coolers; thermal insulated containers for food or beverage; thermal insulated tote bags for food or beverage; thermal insulated bottles for beverages; beverage glassware; International Class 22 for tents; and International Class 25 for footwear, namely, shoes and boots for men, women and children, loafers, walking shoes, running shoes, athletic shoes, sandals and slippers; footwear accessories for men, women and children, namely, shoe insoles, shoe inserts, anti-slip shoe grips; clothing, for men, women and children, namely, coats, jackets, jacket liners, parkas, rain suits, ski bibs, ski suits, pants, overalls, shorts, shirts, sweaters, sweatshirts, sweatpants, turtleneck blouses and shirts, skirts, vests, scarves, gloves and hats; leather and suede apparel, namely, coats, jackets, belts, gloves; fashion accessories, namely, belts for clothing, hosiery; headgear for wear, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified appointment of a suitable distributor but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of February, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of November, 2019.

(3rd issue)

PUSSER'S RUM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6775, has been renewed in the name of **Pusser's Rum Ltd. of 2233 Technical Parkway**, **Suite B, North Charleston, South Carolina 29406, U.S.A.**, as of the 2nd day of December, 2019, in respect of **International Class 33** for rum, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):3.7.1;25.1.15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1815, has been renewed in the name of **Fratelli Branca-Distillerie S.r.l. of Via Broletto 35**, **Milan, Italy,** as of the 17th day of September, 2019, in respect of **International Class 33** for bitter liqueur (alcoholic), of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

FUSIÓN NATURALEZA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6417.09, has been renewed in the name of **The Procter & Gamble Company of One Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, U.S.A.,** as of the 5th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps; perfumeries; essential oils; cosmetic preparations for body and beauty care, namely creams, lotions, moisturizers, texturizers and toners, bath gel, shower gel, foam bath and personal deodorants, preparations for cleaning the hair, preparations for conditioning the hair, preparations for embelleshing the hair, preparations for dying the hair; hair cream, permanent waving solutions, hair spray, hair gel, hair mousse, hair colors, hair waving preparations, hair lotions; dentifrices, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.4.5,18;27.5.17;29.1.1,4;25.1.15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6423.09, has been renewed in the name of **XL Energy Marketing Sp. Z o.o. of ul. Zlota, no. 59, 00-120 Warsaw, Poland,** as of the 5th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 32** for non-alcoholic beverages, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)

CARTER'S

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6431.09, has been renewed in the name of The William Carter Company of 3438 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 1800, Atlanta, Georgia 30326, U.S.A., as of the 13th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 25 for infants' and children's clothing and accessories, namely, underwear, socks, shirts, T-shirts, pants, dresses, trousers, overalls, shoes, pajamas, robes, nightgowns, night shirts, jackets, sweaters, blouses, tops and bottoms, creepers, hats, mufflers, scarves, vests, leggings, hosiery, etc.; International Class 35 for retail store services in the fields of clothing, footwear, headwear and related accessory products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

TRAUMON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6450.09, has been renewed in the name of **MEDA Manufacturing GmbH of Neurather Ring 1, 51063 Cologne, Federal Republic of Germany,** as of the 24th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

RHEUMON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6451.09, has been renewed in the name of **MEDA Manufacturing GmbH of Neurather Ring 1, 51063 Cologne, Federal Republic of Germany,** as of the 24th day of November, 2019, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

REESE'S

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6509.09, has been renewed in the name of **The Hershey Company of 19 East Chocolate Avenue, Hershey, PA 17033, U.S.A.**, as of the 23rd day of December, 2019, in respect of **International Class 30** for candy for food; chocolate for food with or without inclusions such as nuts or peanut butter; non-medicated confectionery; confectionery chips or bits for baking or as toppings for food; biscuits, cookies; prepared desserts, namely, cakes, pastry, ice-cream, flavored syrups for food toppings or flavorings; all included in Class 30, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):3.7.16;26.1.1,3,15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6883, has been renewed in the name of **Deutsche Lufthansa Aktiengesellschaft of Venloer Strasse 151-153, 50672 Cologne, Germany**, as of the 21st day of September, 2019, in respect of **International Class 39** for air, land and marine transport for passengers or freight; travel agency services; arranging of tours or cruises; vehicle rental services; chartering of aircraft or ships; cargo handling services; warehousing and storage; distribution of goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

HAMPTON INN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7496, has been renewed in the name of HILTON WORLDWIDE HOLDING LLP of Maple Court Central Park, Reeds Crescent, Watford, Hertfordshire WD24 4QQ, United Kingdom, as of the 21st day of October, 2019, in respect of International Class 43 for hotel and motel reservation services, provision of hotel and motel accommodation, all included in Class 43, but not including any of the aforesaid services provided in the London Borough of Richmond-Upon-Thames, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of October, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(2nd issue)

HITACHI

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8936, has been renewed in the name of KABUSHIKI KAISHA HITACHI SEISAKUSHO (D/B/A HITACHI LTD.) of 6-6 Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan, as of the 1st day of September, 2019, in respect of International Class 6 for tool steel, copper and copper alloys, forged, moulded and cast parts manufactured from metal, rolling bars, pipe fittings, valves, tubes, strips, bars and tapes, all of copper, metal-clad laminates, copper-clad laminated sheets, moulded parts, bus ducts, trolley bus ducts, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 6, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of November, 2019.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):25.1.15,19;29.1.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6313.09, has been renewed in the name of Roma Prince, Sociedad Anónima of 300 meters west and 175 meters south of the Supermarket Periféricos, Alajuela, Costa Rica, as of the 3rd day of September, 2019, in respect of International Class 30 for pastas; and tomato sauce, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):24.9.2,9;25.1.15

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6314.09, has been renewed in the name of Roma Prince, Sociedad Anónima of 300 meters west and 175 meters south of the Supermarket Periféricos, Alajuela, Costa Rica, as of the 3rd day of September, 2019, in respect of International Class 30 for pastas; and tomato sauce, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,4,18;26.4.2,5;29.1.2,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6426.09, has been renewed in the name of PRINCESS INTERNATIONAL (SAN IGNACIO) LTD. of #18 Buena Vista Street, San Ignacio Town, Cayo District, Belize, as of the 10th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 43 for restaurant and bar services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

SMARTWATER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6456.09, has been renewed in the name of ENERGY BRANDS INC. of One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, U.S.A., as of the 25th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 32 for beers, mineral water [beverages] and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juice beverages (non-alcoholic beverages) and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages; flavored water beverages enhanced with nutrients; drinking waters with electrolytes, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

GLACEAU

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6457.09, has been renewed in the name of ENERGY BRANDS INC. of One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, U.S.A., as of the 25th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 32 for beers, mineral water [beverages] and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juice beverages (non-alcoholic beverages) and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages; flavored water beverages enhanced with nutrients; drinking waters with electrolytes, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):1.15.17;26.1.2.18;27.5.1.4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6455.09, has been renewed in the name of K'S Imports Co. Ltd. of ½ Mile, Melinda Road, Dangriga Town, Stann Creek District, Belize, as of the 25th day of November, 2019, in respect of International Class 4 for diesel oil, fuel gas; fuel gas; fuel with an alcoholic base; International Class 7 for washing machines; drying machines; International Class 11 for air conditioning apparatus and installations; air conditioning units; refrigerators; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigeration equipment, namely, rapid food chilling units; ice machines; International Class 35 for retail and wholesale store services featuring washing machines; drying machines; air conditioning apparatus and installations; air conditioning units; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigeration equipment, namely, rapid food chilling units; ice machines; International Class 37 for repair and installation of washing machines; drying machines; air conditioning apparatus and installations; stoves; water coolers; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigerators; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigeration equipment, namely, rapid food chilling units, ice machines, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of November, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):1.15.19:29.1.4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6484.09, has been renewed in the name of K'S Imports Co. Ltd. of ½ Mile, Melinda Road, Dangriga Town, Stann Creek District, Belize, as of the 3rd day of December, 2019, in respect of International Class 4 for diesel oil, fuel gas; fuel gas; fuel with an alcoholic base; International Class 7 for washing machines; drying machines; International Class 11 for air conditioning apparatus and installations; air conditioning units; refrigerators; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigeration equipment, namely, rapid food chilling units; ice machines; International Class 35 for retail and wholesale store services featuring washing machines; drying machines; air conditioning apparatus and installations; air conditioning units; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigeration equipment, namely, rapid food chilling units; ice machines; International Class 37 for repair and installation of washing machines; drying machines; air conditioning apparatus and installations; air

conditioning units; refrigerators; refrigerating apparatus and machines; freezers; drying apparatus and installations; stoves; water coolers; refrigerating or freezing showcases; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; refrigeration equipment, namely, rapid food chilling units, ice machines, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

MAGNATEC

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6675.10, has been renewed in the name of **Castrol Limited of Technology Centre, Whitchurch Hill, Pangbourne, Reading RG8 7QR, United Kingdom,** as of the 3rd day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 4** for industrial oils and greases; lubricants; lubricating greases; fuels; non-chemical additives for fuels, lubricants and greases; gear oils, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.3.23;29.1.2,3

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6723.10, has been renewed in the name of **BP p.l.c. of 1 St. James's Square, London, SW1Y 4PD, United Kingdom,** as of the 26th day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 1** for chemicals used in industry; chemical additives for fuels and lubricants; hydrogen; **International Class 4** for industrial oils and greases; industrial lubricants; fuels, motor spirit; non-chemical additives for oils and fuels; hydrogen for use as a fuel; **International Class 9** for computer software for managing energy measurement data for the energy and power industry; fuel cells; power cables; photovoltaic cells and modules; photovoltaic apparatus and installations for generating solar electricity and providing power to commercial, residential and industrial premises, namely photovoltaic solar modules and photovoltaic cladding panels; electrical cells and batteries; battery chargers; solar batteries; **International Class 25** for men's, women's and children's clothing, namely, shirts, t-shirts, pants, pantyhose, pullovers, waistcoats, trousers, jeans, vests, parkas, sweaters, blazers, gaiters, rain-coats, leggings, shorts, belts, suspenders, ties, sweat bands, wrist bands, blouses, socks, stockings, sport suits namely track suits, training suits, warm-up suits, athletic sport suits, gym suits, ear muffs, bandanas, underwear, collars, sun visors, jerkings, slacks, mittens, polo shirts, tank tops, dresses, cardigans, jumpers, camisoles, bathing suits, body suits, bath robes, nightgowns, pyjamas, petticoats, corsets, jogging suits, skirts, gloves, coats, scarves, jackets and wind resistant jackets, foulards; footwear, namely, athletic footwear, slippers, shoes, boots, sandals; headgear, namely hats, berets, caps, hoods, turbans and bandanas; **International Class 28** for toys; scale model vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

LA PRAIRIE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7111, has been renewed in the name of **Laboratoires La Prairie SA of Industriestrasse 8, CH-8604 Volketswil, Switzerland,** as of the 12th day of January, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, non-medicated toilet preparations, creams, lotions, emulsions and concentrates, all for the protection, care and treatment of the skin, sun-care products, preparations for the hair and hair lotions, dentifrices, deodorants and anti-perspirants, all for personal use, all included in Class 3, of

which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of November, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

(1st issue)

SARGENTO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8655, has been renewed in the name of **Sargento Foods Inc. of One Persnickety Place Plymouth, Wisconsin 53073, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of January, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for eggs, milk and milk products, dairy products, edible oils and fats, cheese and cheese products, of which it has not been used, due to lack of demand for the product. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICE OF SURRENDER

TAKE NOTICE that BBK COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of 255# BBK Road, Wusha, Chang'An, Dongguan,

Guangdong, China, the proprietor of Trademark No. 11674.15 "Vivo", hereby surrenders the registration of this trademark in International Class 9 for telephone apparatus; portable telephone; smart phones; headphones; batteries, electric; intercommunication apparatus; navigational instruments.

NOTICES OF MERGER

ALIVE

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 465/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

BEEF-T

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 466/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

BEEFY-T

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 467/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

BHHAYE

CFE(6):9.3.9;27.5.2,8

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 468/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.



HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 469/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A., as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.**

COMFORT BLEND

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 471/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

HANES

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 472/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.



CFE(6):27.5.24

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 474/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

HANES CLASSICS

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 478/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

HANES ACTIVEWEAR

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 482/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

RELIANCE

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 489/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

SMOOTH ILLUSIONS

HBI Branded Apparel Limited, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 493/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of November, 2019, being Certified Copy of the Corrected Certificate of Merger, apostilled on the 19th day of November, 2019, been merged with and into **HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.,** as of the 25th day of October, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE



CFE(6):26.3.23;29.1.2,3

BP p.l.c. the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6723.10 has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401**, **The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize**, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 21st day of November, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

LA PRAIRIE

Laboratoire La Prairie SA the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7111 has recorded MORGAN & MORGAN TRUST CORPORATION BELIZE LIMITED of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1777, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 21st day of November, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.



BBK COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 11674.15 has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 1st day of November, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

SMARTWATER

ENERGY BRANDS INC. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6456.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 14th day of November, 2019, being Notarized Affidavit, notarized on the 11th day of November, 2019, changed **address** from **17-20 Whitestone Expressway, Whitestone, New York 11357, U.S.A.,** to **One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, U.S.A.,** as of the 28th day of February, 2014. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

GLACEAU

ENERGY BRANDS INC. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6457.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 14th day of November, 2019, being Notarized Affidavit, notarized on the 11th day of November, 2019, changed **address** from **17-20 Whitestone Expressway, Whitestone, New York 11357, U.S.A.,** to **One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, U.S.A.,** as of the 28th day of February, 2014. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

HIGHGATE

BASF AGROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS B.V. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8762, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of August, 2019, being Notarized Translated Copy of Commerce Commercial Register Extract, notarized on the 30th day of July, 2019, changed **address** from **Kadestraat 1, 6811CA Arnhem, Netherlands,** to **Groningensingel 1, 6835 EA Arnhem, The Netherlands,** as of the 19th day of December, 2014. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION

Take Notice that trade mark No. 6405.09, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 20 – No. 20, 21 & 22 "NOTICE OF RENEWAL" was inadvertently published with the renewal date as 15th day of August, 2019, **instead of** "28th day of October, 2019".

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

Take Notice that trade mark No. 6121.09, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 20 – No. 23 "NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE", was inadvertently published with the proprietor name as LESAFFRE ET COMPAGNIE, **instead of** "Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Toyota Motor Corporation)".

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

Take Notice that trade mark No. 14662.18 **SOFT WORKS**, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 20 – No. 15, 16 & 17 was inadvertently published with the filing date as 2^{nd} day of March, 2018 instead of:

25th day of July, 2018.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. & MSD Italia S.r.L. the Proprietors of Patent Grant No. 468.07, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1846, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, for renewal purposes only, as of the 29th day of November, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

BERLIN-CHEMIE AG the Proprietor of Patent Application No. 867.16, has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1846, Belize City, Belize**, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, for all proceedings related to the processing, as of the 12th day of November, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.

Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. the Proprietor of Patent Application No. 933.18, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1846, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, for renewal purposes only, as of the 10th day of December, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2019.
